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(12 :22  p . i n . )
THE COURT: .Does that help?
MS (IU'TIERREZ Well )cs. but 1 think there

is an angle to it the spectators can at least get a
6 glimp~ of that and if that means that this has to slay
7 over there and then be ]noted ~then they need it.
8 They're obviously not gems to be able to use both at

Ibe stone tune.
It) THE COURT: Ms. Outierrez. there's one other
11 problem is that your client can't see the board. "If
12 your client moves, so does the correctional officer and
13 that means that he needs to ha~e a scat or somewbere he
14 can stand and that's going te cause a problem as well.
15      MS. OUT[ERREZ: Well he can't sec it there
16 anyway,
17 TH~ COURT: But, it" it's pushed back he can.
18 If you push that back -- ?eah. see. S~cd would be able
19 to see the board. I knew ]t s ~ery dflficuh. You
!0 know, we're in a bigger courtroom, wc have more space,

21 but it's -- and still we ha~e problems.
22       MS GUTIERREZ And a crea~es more problems.
23      THE COURT: So, that's the best I can do,
24 The only ether thing 1 can suggest is that we talk
25 about what's on the diagram the best we can. Mr,
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I White, do you -- one moment. Do you usually see
2 yourself in the monitor? Can you turn that monttor
3 that way? You do, Okay. That's theonly thing l can
4 do.
5 Ms. Gutierrez, I think that's the best we're going
6 to able to do and I apologize for the family that may
7 not be able to see. but that will be only as to the
8 exhibits that are placed up there. I must ask. too.

the witness ]s going ~o be seated here. so it ~ou mo~c
0 I0 this side you II be able to see the t~ltnes~ b¢lter

I1 or you are welcome to sit on the front row Do not

112 feel restricted in your movemem in the courtroom, th~s
1 3  i s  a  l a r g e r  c o u r t r o o m ,

18 probably work well.
1 9 M S .  G U T [ E R R E Z  T h a t  would mean that  - -

20      'TNE COURT: And there's a mic, Mr. Urick On
21 that side as you can see by the3ury box and thaCs
22 what will activate the cameras and also activate ~he
23 machine.
2~. At this point, Mr. Church if you will kindly bring
25 my jurors, i think we're pretty well set up at this
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I juncture, I would note it is now 12:20. I don't
2 expect that we're going to get very far in that 1
3 pretty much given a schedule of when we're going to do
4 things. 1 apologize that the morning docket downstairs
5 took longer then I expected. However, Court should be
6 advised that from now on we will star~ matters in tb~
7 courtroom here and no/report downstairs
8     (The jury returned to the courtroom.)
9      THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, as you come

it) in you'll find that this is a new and different
I1 courtroom. Look for yourjuror number on the scats.
12 The alternates are down front. Alternates are on the
13 front row. Alternates are on the front row. When I
14 say on the front row I mean down front in front of the
t5 box. You all may be seated.
16 Ladies and gentlemen, welcome back to part 9,
17 believe it or not we were able to secure this larger
I 8 courtroom for the rest of the week and I would also
19 advise you that this is where you'll report. I
z0 understand the jury room isn't as nice o.s my jury room
21 but as you can see the courtroom is much, much bigger
22 and affords us mot~ spaoe, I would ask that you listen
13 up. We are going to try to go back to the schedule I
24 gave you although I didn't finish my docket until late
25 this morning, but 1 am gong to take a few bits of
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I testimony and then we'll recess for lunch and then
2 we'll come back after lunch. We have been working
3 although not in this case all morning, so my staff is
4 entitled to a luncheon recess, but we will come back
5 and continue with the case for the rest of today and
6 try to stay to the schedule for next few days as close
7 as we can in this courtroom.
8    When you recess now and come back from lunch you
9 should not go to the old jury room on the third floor.

I0 but rather you should c01zle back ~o the juIff~ room here
11 on this floor and consider this our courtroom for the
12 rest of this trial until l direct you otherwise. At
13 this time l need you to just formally call the case
14 because this is now a video courtroom, ladies and
15 gentlemen. We do not have a stenographer That mean!
16 you'll notice that I'll ask people to keep their voices
17  L ip .  The  v ideo  eou~room i s  t en , ro i l ed  by  cameras  and
18 voice. That is, the cameras turn and are directed to
19 the person who is speaking. 1 notice that as I speak
20 the cameras turn to r~e and as individuals around the

courtrOORa speak the cameras wdl then shift and direct
themselves and record what is being said in that
fashion. So, Mr. Urick for the record in this
courtroom will you please formally call the case again.

MR. URICK: Thank you. Good afternoon. Your
Page 6

1 Honor. Tiffs is State of Maryland ~crsu, Adnan Syed,
2 cases t99103042-46. Kevm Ur[ck and Kathl¢cn Murphy
3 for the State. 3
4         MS GUTIERREZ ( ]nod I l lo ln ln~.  Your th iner. 4

5 Cnstina Ga ierrez on behalf ~1 Mr S~ed
IHECOLRr: Very well ,".It Unek, I know 6

7 that on the last date of this case on h'nday we had Mr. 7
8 Wilds on the witness stand, but [ understand that you 8
9 are going to call a witness out o( order at thts time 9

10 and then resume with Mr \t. dd'~ icsumony after that. 1 0

I 1 is that correct'3 I I

1  Wa r a n o w i t z .                                P a g e  7
2 THE CLERK: Spell your last name
3 MR. WARANOWITZ: W'A-R-A-N-O-W-I  T-Z
4 THE CLERK: State your business address for
5 the record.
6 MR. WARANOWITZ: [1710 Beltsville Drive,
7 Beltsville, Maryland, 20705. AT&T Wireless Services.
8      THE COURT: Mr. Urick. before you begin ~.oald
9 you mind, do you by any chance have any blank or cx raI

t0 forms, the cell record sheets'?
MR URICK: Yes, I do. One for the Court"

12      THE COURT: Actually, how may do ~,ota ha~e
13 that are extras?
14 MR. URICK: We have a whole pile.
15      THE COURT: You have a whole pile. Ms.
16 Gutierrez, would you like to utilize those in any
J7 fashion outside of just the Court'?
18 MS GUTIERREZ: No, Your Honor
19 THE COURT: Well, 1 know that there are
20 individuals that might want to see what's going on
21      MS. OUTIERREZ: Good suggesnon, Judge. 3cs
22       THE COURT:  But  i f  you  wou ldn ' t  m ind  g i v ing
23 MS. Gutierrez a couple extra ones. Ladies and
24 gentlemen, as you know there are a number of pcopte
25 that are interested in this case and unfor~unately
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t although this is a bigger courtroom it doesn't alfbrd
2 individuals to see what it is that you are seeing and

so I'm allowing the State and the Defense to:hand out a
copy of what you've been writing on so that they can
follow along as we proceed.

The Court is interested in seeing that individuals
that are interested in seeing proceedings can do that
and so that's just to accommodate those individuals
Thank you very much, Mr. Urick for your eooperanon.
Ms. Gutierrez, I think this may assist you in making
sure that individuals are able to see what's going on.

12       MR URICK: That 's  correct

13       THE COURT: And that ,s with ~rx~mtmt of Ms.
14 Gutierrez, is th~ cotTect?
15       MS. GL'F[ERREZ: Yes tt t~
16       THECOURT: Vct3t  wci l  q l /at  ~t tncss thal
17 you're going to ¢a[I oul o( order a~ [hl~ nine 1~?
18       MR URICK: AIDe Warant)~u/

19      THE CLERK: Raise your r ight  hand please
20             ABRAHAM JOHN WAFU'~NOWITM.

12      MS. GUTIERREZ: Thank you, Your Honor.
1 3       T H E  C O U R T:  Ve r y  w e l l .  A t  t h i s  t i m e  y o u  m a y
14 proceed with this witness.
15 MR. URICK: Thank you, Your Honor.
16 DIRECT EXAMINATION
17 BY MR. URICK:
18 Q Good  a f te rnoon .
I 9 MR WARANOWITZ:

20 A Good afternoon.

2 1  a  w i t n e s s  p r o d u c e d  o n  c a I [  o f  t h e  S t a t e .  h a ~ L n g  fi r s t

2 2  b e e n  d u t y  s w o r n ,  w a s  e x a m i n e d  a n d  t c s u fi e d  a s  fo l lows:
2 3        T H E C L E R K  Yo u  m a y  i x :  ~ : a t c d  P t c a m  k e e p

2 4  y o u r  v o i c e  u p ,  s t a t e  y o u r  n m n e  [ o r  [ h c  r e c o r d

2 5       M R  W A R A N O W I T Z :  M y  n m n e  t s  A b r a h a m  J o h n

21 Q l'm going to ask you to keep your voice up so
22 that the entire jttry can hear you. i know there's a
23 tendency sometimes for voices to drop in here it's a
24 big room and they can fade out. Where are you
25 employed?
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A I'm employed for AT&T Wireless Services.
2 Q And what does that company do?

A Wc create and sell phones, wireless cell
4 phones.

Q And how long have you been employed there?
t, A Over four years.
7 Q And what is your title there or position'?

A I aIl'l a radio frequency engineer, also known
as RF engineer.

10 Q And whet does that mean, what do you do?
A 1 design the networlc 1 build it and I

12 troubIeshoot it.
z3 Q Lets go through those duties if you wdL
14 When you say design a network whal  do you do'?
E5    a I identify areas where we need new cc~ erage
16 for cell phones. I design the towers, how high they
17 are.  where they' re located,  how many antennas,  lhat

18 son of thing.
19 Q And when you seek to optimize the network

what are you doing?
A I look for poffonnance issues including

dropped calls and call quality.
Q And when you engage in troubleshooting t~hat

do you do?
A I usually work with customer complaints if

Condensclt! TM

Page 9
1 AT&T Wireless before the board?
2  A  Y e s .
3 Q What sorts of issues did your testimony
4 cover?
5 A Usually this dealt with areas where we wanted
6 new cell sites, so it was my job to demonslrate thai 9.e
7 needed a new cell site in this area and why ~ choose a
8 certain building or tower to put the antennasup
9 Q ls there a specific part of the AT&T ~,~'~ reless

i¢~ Network that you're responsible for?A Just the radio end of it.
112 Q How about geographically?
13    A I work in the Baltimore and Washington area
Ja only.
15 Q At this time I'd offer the witness for his
16 expertise and training in cell phone ner~vork design and
17 functioning.
18       MS GUTIERREZ:  I  wou ld  ob jec t .  He ' s  on l y
19 testified in regard to his expertise and training as to
20 AT&T Wireless. There's been no estabhshmem there is
21 such an expertise or is such a field as ceil phone

'22 wireless much less that this witness is a reputed
23 export .
24      THE COURT: Mr. Urick. I need you to repeat
25 the basic expertise that you're asking for You said
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i they have a problem in a certain area I try. to identify
2 what the problem is and correct the problem.
3 Q Now, let me ask you about your education. Do

Page l1

cell phone design --
MR. URICK: Nelwork desi~l and functioning
THE COURT: Im Serif. Network destgn and

Page I2

4 you have any college degrees?
5 a Yes, I have Bachelors el Science in

electrical engineering from the Uni~ersily of Maryland.
O And when did you get that?
~ !n 1992.

9 Q And when you took emplo)ment with AT&T did
10 you receive any training from the corporation?
11    A AT&T continually train~ us in wireless
12 technologies.
13 Q And about how much training have you had over
14 the COttrSe of yottr employment Iherc?
15 A Many weeks worth.
16    Q And have you reached the point where you're
17 responsible for training an.',' o~her people~
Is    a I train my co-~orkers m ncx,; techmques, new
19 co-workers that come In.
20 Q And have you ever had occasion to testify for
!1 AT&T Wireless before any zoning beards'?
2 2  A  Y e s .

23 Q And how many times here )ou done that'?
24 A Probably about ten runes.
25 Q And when you testified did you represent the

4 [hnctioning When you say network are you talking
I - about cellular network design and functioning, celIular

[~ phone network design and funedomng?MR. URICK: Yes. It's actually wireless
8 cellul~- phone network design and functioning.
9       MS. GU~IERREZ: Judge, | would also note an

10 objection lhere's no disclosure of designated irl such

11 an expertise or such an expert in that expemse
l 2 There's been no disclosure of any relevant ba.sts Ibr
3 the expertise including no Cv or resume or educational

1~ backgound, nothing else.
15      THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Unck, prior to today
16 did you indicate or disclose that you will be offenng
17 any expert in this area'?

18 MR. URICK: Yes, we disclosed Mr. Waranow~tz

iiThe Defense has subpoenaed him as their own ~,ltness,
20 they have spoken to him, he's provided them

documentation, he's provided them a copy of his resume
22 They have had full disclosure of him, they've had full
23 access to him and they've even made him their own
24 witness through subpoena.
25 THE COURT: Before you do that. you can stt
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down. Did you provide a surmnary of what this witness

: would testify to? The opinion that he has rendered to
3 you?
4 MR. URICK: Yes, the particular -- what he

did was a test for us. We've provided the Defense.
THE COURT: The resul ts of  that  test  and a

complete explanation of what the test was that was
done?

9      MR. URICK: Yeah. they've had full discussion
I0 with'Mr. Waranowitz as to that.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Gut~errez, you
t2 maintain--
t3       MS. GUTIERREZ: They provided nothing by the
14 State's attorney. For the record they are obhgated to
15 provide it to us whether or not we ever speak to this
16 witness and I suggest that it is nol accurate. We
17 attempted to speak to him that was rendered difficult
I8 by him. Whatever information we are free m get access
19 oil our own in now way relieves lhem of their obligation
20 under the rules of evidence to disclose him as an
21 expert which 1 dispute.
22 They have not done, there s been no material
23 either orally or in writing establishing any opinion or
24 any test other than the map which we go1 non-colored
2¢ and the chart that's State's Exhibit 34 which indicates
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I the result of information, but discloses no tests, no
2 protocol for any test, no documentation of any test and
3 we've received none of the information that Mr. Urick
z contends that we have at all.

THE COURT:  Thank  you .  One  momen t .

6 Objection is overruled. You may proceed with voir
7 dire. Are you done with the vdir dire on the issue of
s his expertise?
9      BY MR URIUK: If I could just continue
tO briefly.
I I Q Mr. Waranowitz, what training or does pan of

112 your duties include interacting v, ith other cell phone
'13 networks'?
1 4        M R .  WA R A N O W l T Z

15 A What do you mean by olher -- v.hat do you mean
16 by other cell phone networks'?
t7 Q Produced by other companies?
1 8  A  N o .
19 Q Does AT&T share cell phone network capacity
20 with other corporations?
21 A Not that I'm aware of.
22 Q Okay. Now, I've finished my voir dire.
23 Thank you. Your Honor.
24 THE COURT: Any questions just on voir dire'?
2 5 VOIR DIRE

Page 15
BY MS GUTIERREZ:

Q Mr. Waranowitz, the only experience that
3 you've had is with AT&T Wireless?
4      MR,  WAI~ANOWITZ :

A C o r r e c t .
6 (2 And wireless as opposed to other phone
7 services that AT&T has with wired lines, correcf~

' 8 A They are different, correct.
9 Q So, and so your only experience is with the
10 wireless service designed and maintained and ser'<ccd
t I by AT&T?
1 2  A  C o r r e c t .
13    Q And that network services exclusively XT&T
14 Wireless subscribers?
15 A No, that would not be correct.
16 Q Okay. And have you had any experience -- did
t 7 you have any schooling in regard to the ~lestgn,
18 building or troubleshooting of the AT&T Wireless in
19 your pursuit of your BS in electrical engineering !
20 A i did not have any training before I earned
21 my degree.
22 Q Okay. And so you had no schooling at
23 University of Maryland in the AT&T Wireless system?
2 4  A  C o r r e c t .
25 Q Either in the design of it?

Page ]fi
A Cor rec t .
Q Tae bui ld ing of  i t?
A Cor rec t .
Q Or the troubleshooting?
A Correct.

6 Q All of your experience is Limited to the four
years that you've worked for the AT&T Wireless S~r~tcc?

A Yes.
9       MS GUTIERREZ: Nothing further, Your Honor

10 I do renew my objection. His declared expertise ts to
I 1 cell phone network, design and building or
12 troubleshooting.
13 THE COLRT: Any other questions that the
14 State might wahl to inquire as to the number of hours
15 of training and expertise this witness may have had'~
16      MS. GLWIERREZ: Objection.
17        BY MR. URICK:
18    Q How many hours of training have you had?
I9       MS GUTIERREZ: Could [  have a ru l ing on my

20 objection?
21       THE COURT: Yes. [IS overruled. The Court
22 is either prepared to ask the questions myself or ha~e
23 someone else ask them and I am going to rule on it at
24 tiffs point and I'm sustaining Ms. Gutteraez's
25 objection. I do not find that the witness has so far
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I indicated any expertise. Now. if there's some
2 expertise for specifically a particular phone, Mr.
3 Uriek if you want to tell me that there's a particular
4 phone that he'll he asked about, but you have indicated
5 a general expertise I believe. Are you restricting him
6 to AT&T only?
7       MR.  URICK:  I  W l [1  res t r i c t  h im  to  t he  AT&T
8 Wireless Network in the Baltimore region.
9      THE COURT: And your cxpemse ±~ an .\T&T      I

to Wireless Phone network, design and funcuomng expert.
1l is that it?
1 2       M R .  U R I C K :  Ye s .
13 THE COURT: At this poinl the Court's --
14       MS GUTIERREZ:  I  renew my  ob jec t i on  on  a l l
15 the other grounds that have already bccn made on the
16 declared expertise in regard to lack of disclosure of
17 any as heard.
18      TUb COURT: All right, And at this junction
t9 the Court is inclined to sustain the objection unless
20 there's sorue additional questions that Counsel believes
21 might assist the Court in hearing more about his
22 background, but at this point I don't think INe heard
23 enough, I'm not satisfied.
24      MR. URICK: If I ]'nay have the Court's
25 permission to continue'?
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THE COURT: YOU may.
BY MR URICK:

Q How many hours of specific training have you
4 had from ,\T&T~

MR. WAIL~NO~ ITZ:
A I don't know an exact hour. amount of hours.
Q How many would you esti]nate, ballpark figure.

8 MS GUTK-RREZ Ob jec t i on .

Page
I so we designed the network from the ground up from
2 scratch We decided where to pul cett sites on what
3 buildings, water tanks and towers We tested them, we
4 drove them. In other words, whaI I mean by drive I
5 mean testing them and we optimized them for
6 performance.

MS. GLqTERREZ: I'm So/Ty [ can't hear the
8 witness.

THE COURT Can you r~peal yol~r laxI ansv, cr"
F I0 You optimized them for performance'?

ii MR WARANOWITZ: Yes We try to mlmmLze/he
12 amount of problems that there are in the network

Ely MR. URICK:

Q And how did 7ou go about doing that~
[ 5        MR WARANOWITZ:
16    A Typically we use the test equipmenl and the
17 training that we received.
18    Q And about how many -- how much time would 3.a
19 have spent in the actual design of the network tn the
20 Baltimore region?
2 t    A About 25% of my daily time goes into the
22 design of the network.

Q And ha'*~ you been responsible for the design
of the actual c¢I1 phone towers themselves?

A Ye s ,

Page 20
1 Q And have you determined the optimal or best

location to place those cell phone towers tn the
3 Baltimore region?
4  A  Y e s .

Q And did you supervise their construction?
A Construction?

7 Q Once they were put up did you test them --
8 A Yes.

9 TI lE COURT: O~erruled. 9 Q For their performance'?
1 0 MR. WARANO%ITZ: 1 ~ou]d guess at  least  a

I / o
A  Ye s .

I  1 months worth,  e ight  hours a day.  fNe days a week. I 1 Q  A n d  d i d  y o u  - -  a n d  y o u  a r e  f a m i l i ~  w i t h  t h e
1 2 BY MR UIL[CK: [ I2 coverage area for each of these cell sites ?
13 Q And  wha t  d id  t ha t  t r a in tnz  cons i s t  0£? 1 3  A  Y e s .
1 4 MR. WARANOWITZ: { 4  Q  A n d  m u c h  o f  t h i s  i n f o r m a t i o n  w o u l d  n o t  h e
15 A I t  cons i s ted  o f  a  va r i eb '  o t  c l asses  f rom / t5  s tu f f  t ha t  peop le  ou ts ide  AT&T Wi re less  wou ld  knov. )
to AT&T Wireless Services in~ol~ tn~ cel l  phone technology.  16 A Tha t ' s  co r rec t .
1 7  A l s o  c l a s s e s  p r o v i d e d  b y  E r i c k ~ o n .  E r i c k s o n  c r e a t e s  h 7 MS. OUTIERREZ: Object ion.

1 8      T H E  C O U R T:  O v e r r u l e d .
1 9       M R .  U R I C K :
2 0  Q  Y O u  m a y  a n s w e r  t h e  q u e s t i o n .

21        MR.  WARANOWITZ :
2 2  A  Y e s .
2 3       T H E  C O U R T:  A n y  o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s ,  M r.  U r i c k ?
2 4       M R .  U R I C K :  I f  I  m a y  h a v e  t h e  C o u r t ' s

lg the equipment and the phones lhat ~e use. plus training
t9 on how to use test equipment that v.e use Io lest and

20 optimize the network with and training for design
21 tools, engineering cad. that kind of thing.
22 Q Now. in relation to the Bahimore region what
23 specific duties have you pcrtonncd?
24 A 1 have worked on the actual launch of this
25 network, we were launched about two or three years ago.25 indulgence--
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THE COURT: St t re.
MR. URICK: For just a second.
THE COURT:  Cer ta in l y.
BY MR. URICK:

l     Q There is  no way that  a subscr iber is  required
2 to by an AT&T phone, is there"

A  N o
4 Q And you said thet 25 ,fie of your ome v.as

Q And now that the cell phone system is up on.
the Baltimore region does part of your continuing
duties include working out any problems that may arise
to the operation of that system'?

MR, WAR.ANOWITZ
I 0  A  Y e s .
11 Q And what do you do in regards to that?
12    A Typically we look at problems that revolve
13 interference and dropped calls. This involved us
14 taking out drive test equipment in a vehicle and
t5 simulating what the customer sees and identifying the
16 problems and correcting them.
17 Q Operating of this test equipment, is that the
18 sort of thing that's only done by AT&T thr the purposes

- , )19 oftes ng snetwork.
A Yes.

MR URICK: AI this time 1 '.~,ould oti~r the
!2 witness for his expertise and training in the :,T&T
!3 Wireless cell phone network design and lunction in the
24 Baltimore Metropolitan region.
25 THE COURT: Any additional voir dire

5 devoted to the destgn of ~'ystem?

6  A  C o r r e c t .
7    Q And that  st i l l  cont inues up to today,  does t t

8 nol?
A Y e s
Q And deslg:n on the system ts a continual

11 e~'forl, tg It not?
1 2  A  Ye s ,  i t  i s .
13    Q The best optimal locations for towers as

14 you've testified while once may exist in one hx~atlon
15 they alternately change and there would he am~thcr hest
16 optilrml location, isn't that correcf?
17    A Yes.
18    Q By coverage areas you are referring to the
19 amount, the physical amount, the geographical amount oļ
20 area that a C¢[[ tower is suppose to co'*~.r, t~ Ihat

21 correci?
2 2 A Ye s .
23 THE COURT: Ol~e moment Ms Guncrrez. ate
24 yoLl still on voir dire?
2 5 MS GUTIERREZ: Yes.
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I questions on the issue of whether or not this wimess
2 is an expert on the functioning of .\ I~: r Wireless phone
3 cellular network and design and lunctammg m the
4 Ballimore Metropolitan area

VOIR DIRE EY, AMINA FION
6        BY MS GCTIERREZ:

Q Mr, Waranowttz, one -- must one v.ho is a
sub,;crlher to this netv.0rk use equipment o~cd and ,;old
by ~rar' 9

MR WARANOWITZ 10

2
3  - -

4
5
6
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9

10
I 1 A I'm sorry, could you ask that question again~
12 Q Must a subscriber to this nclwork use
13 ~:!uipment that is owned and ~old by AI&F!
14    A Do you mean cell phnncs?
15    Q Is that equipment sold by \15: I"
16 A It is sold by AT&T
17    Q Must a s l2bscr iher u~ i I  equipment whatever
18 it might he sold by ~,r&[v
1 9  A  N O .
20 Q No. So, anyone utdizing this netv.ork could
21 use for instance cell phones designed, tested, operated
22 an sold by some other entity than .~ I& r
2 3 m Cowgct'?

Q Is that correct'?
A Yes, that is correct

THE COURT: Okay.
MS. GUTIERREZ: l 'm going through his l is t  o l

THE COURT: Expertise.
MS GUTIERREZ: Yes,
THE COURT: Okay.
BY MS. GUTIERREZ:

S  Q  I s n ' t  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  A n d  y o u  w e r e  a s k e d  b y

Mr.  U r i ck  a re  you  fam i l i a r  w i th  t he  cove rage  a rea  o l
the cel l  s i tes of  AT&T, is  that  correct '?

I 1 MR. WARANOWITZ:
12 A Within the Baltimore/Washington market, yes.
13 Q Is that correct?
1 4 A  Ye s ,
15 Q All fight. And by the coverage area you
I6 understood Mr. Ufick to mean the designated
17 geographical area that's suppose to be covered by the
18 tower'?
1 9  A  Y e s .
20 Q And by coverage you mean to include what
21 geographical area would be included if that cell to~er
22 signal were signaled by someone trying to make a cell
23 phone or wireless call to an area within what you call
24 coverage area, isn't that correct?
25 A I'm sorry, could you ask that again?
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[ i                                P a g e  2 5

1 Q By coverage area you understood that to mean
the geographical area that is suppose to be covered.
that is the area that the cell site tower, the cell
tower would broadcast the wireless call based on the

[ 5 design of the system, that's what you mean by coverage,
6 is it not?
7  A  Ye s .

Q Each cell tower is suppose to cleanly
9 broadcast a signal'?

to a Ideal ly,  yes.
I1 Q Okay. Ideally, by ideally you mean that
12 doesn't always occur?
1 3  A  T h a t  i s  c o r r e c t .
14 Q And the coverage area of the cell sites only
15 includes the cell towers owned and operated by a.T&T)
t 6  A C o r r e c t .
17    Q And not any other cell tower'?
J8  A Cor rec t .
19 Q Every other network has it's own tower, does
20 it not'? 20
21 A That  is  correct . 21
22    Q For mean so broadcasting the signals on it's 22
23 network, correct? 23
2 4 A C o r r e c t .  Ye s . 2 4

Q Okay, And every other network would have 25
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different coverage areas for it's network, would it

2 not?
3  4  Y e s .
4 Q Although those areas might ~ell overlap or
5 even be the same as AT&T'S?
fi A Yes.
7 THE COURT:  Ms .  Gu t i e r rez ,  a t  t h i s  po in t  l 'm

8 going to interrupt you The Court finds thai the
9 questions you're asking although appropriate are more

Ill in a sense of asking him el his opinion and for that
I 1 reason I find that it's exceeding the voir dire and so
12 at this point if you have any more questions about his
13 background, training and expertise or education I'd be
I4 happy to allow those questions bccaa'~ I would like to
15 render my op n on and instrtlct the jury as to how I
16 find this witness testimony with Mr. Urick's motion ~6
17 that he he qualified as an expert. 17
18      BY MSI GUTIERREZ Thank you, Your Honor. J8
t9 Q Mr. Waranowitz. you were asked by Mr. Urick 19

!20 in his voir dire and you estimated that you had spent 20
21 at least a month of hours, correct? 21

2 2 MR. WARANOWITZ: 2 2

23 A Yes. 23
24 Q How many hours is that? 2,1
25 A Eight days a week, five days. eight hours a 25
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1 day. five days a week would be forty times four would [
2 be 16ft.
3 Q And how is it that you arrived at that
4 estimate, sir?
5 A I've taken many classes from Ericksen ranging
6 from a week to two or three days each.
7 Q Now. Er ickson - -

THE COURT: Wait a minute. A v.eek to --
MR WARANOWITZ: Ar lywhere f rom l~o or  three

10 days to a week in duration plus classes from -xZ&r
I1 Wireless Services.
L2       BY MS, C'UTIE RREZ:
13 Q So, actually most of your class work has been
L+ from Erickson?
1 5       M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :
16 A Yes. theough AT&T. yes.
17    Q My question is most of your class work has
18 been as you just testified through Erickson?
1 9  A Tra in ing ,  yes .

Q All right, And Erickson is not AT&T is it?
A No it is not.
Q Erickson is a separate corporation, is it

not?
a Yes.
Q And Erickson doesn't own part of AT&T does
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I if?
2 A I don't know.
3 Q Erickson produces equipment separate from
4 A'(&T. does it not?
5  A  Y e s .
6 Q Erickson produces equipment that is utilized
7 by networks other than AT&T. does it not?
8    ..\ Yes.
9 Q And. sir again my question to you is how is

J0 it that you estimated at least a month of hours~
I1     A AT&T has  p rov ided  me  a t  l eas t  one  mon th  o  f
12 hours worth of training.
13 Q Well. one month worth is a very specific
L4 answer, would you agree?

a I am estimating.
Q And in a month -- and this is the first time

that you've been asked this question, is it not'?
A I have not counted up my hours, that is

correct .

Q And so your estimate is based on your current
recollection?

A Yes.
Q All right. Now, sir in regard to Erickson

you said Erickson provided you with two to three days
and sometimes up to a week of training, is that
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correct?
A Ye s .

Q How many tmtes?
4 A Five or six times.
5 Q Fiveor six tmaes. Ofthosefiveor six
6 times how many was two or three days a week and how
7 many were longer?

A Most of them were two ur three day classes
9 1 don'l remember the exact delatls

10 Q You don't remember the exact number Now, in
1 I regard to the ctagses that you've tesufied and you
12 were asked about that you attended and that were
13 provided from AT&T how many of those days of a month
14 that you've now estimated for us would be tho,~?
15    A I can recall one class that lasted lhrce
16 days
17    Q One time and that was thrt~ day~ Ik~r eight
18 hours'?
19 A  Ye s

Q Exactty,
A Yes
Q And this month estimate that )ou%c gtvcn.

sir that would he live days a ~eck?
A Yes
Q Eight hours a day'?

p a g e  2 9                                             P a g e  3 1
1 estimate it this morning?
2  A  Ye s .

' 3 Q But the bulk of the classes that you took
4 that were in any way involved in cell phone technology
5 as you've told us or eqmpment used or testing out the
6 lines of the network were the bulk of those classes
7 provided by Enckson?
8 A They were provided through -XT&T by Enckson
9    Q By Ermkson meaning Erickscn a company

10 separate in part?
A Yes"
Q Taught by Ertekson personnel?

1 3  A  Ye s .
14 Q And Erickson doesn't operate a cell phone
]5 network on it's own. does it'?
16 A I don't know that.
17      MS. OUTIERREZ: 1 haw no furtheroquestions
18 on the vdir dire. Judge. 1 would renew my objection as
19 to the establ ishment of  a network as to w hedler  or  not
20 any of these questions certainly don't establish any
21 experilse in specific AT&T technology and I renew and
22 ask the Court to apply all other objections that I've
23 made including the disclosure' objection.

:24      THE COURT: First with regard to the
25 discIosure objection, I'm overruling that objection.
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A Yes.

2 Q Okay. And that would of course exclude lunch
3 time. would it not?
4 A It's an estimate, yes

Q And so the answer is yes. h ,xould excIude
lunch thne?

A Ye s .
Q And it would exclude your travel time both to

9 and from?
I 0     A  Ye s .
I1    Q And this of course ~ould be a month in which
I2 you worked every single day of the month out of the
13 five working days a week. eorrccf?
I 4  A  Y e s .
I t Q That of course would exclude ~acation time
16 you took?
1 7  A  Y e s .
18 Q Or any personal lea~e time'
1 9  A  Y e s .

!0 Q Or any sick t ime?
! 1  A  Ye s .
!2 Q Or any other tPne?

' 2 3  A  Y e s .
24 Q And althottgh you've never been asked to
25 estimate or gather that informatmn you are able to
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I With regard to the expertise objection the Court ~ dl
2 accept this witness as an expert in AT&T wireless
3 network design and function with the limitation that
4 this witness has expertise with regard to Erickson
5 equipment unless any further experhse is shown b3 this
6 Court that will be the limitation.
7 MS OUTIERREZ: 1 want to make sure I
8 understood the limitation.
9 THE COURT: Enckson equipment.

10 MS. GUTIERREZ: Okay.
11 THE COURT:  I  d idn ' t  hea r  abou t  Mo to ro la  o r
12 any other type of equipment. This witness has not been
13 qualified as such so to the extent that the witness has
t4 clearly indicated that limitation that will be the
t5 limitation that the witness will be able to ~estify.
16 And, Counsel in cross if you want to go into it any
t 7 further you'll he free to do that.
18 MS. ot.rI"IERREZ: Thank you.
19 THE COURT: So that at the conclusion if I
20 need to direct the witness and the jury into how to
2I receive this expert's testimony 1 can do so. Mr.
22 eFick, ] ~ going to tell you that it is now one
z3 o'clock. I know I promised Ms. Gutierrez, is this
24 going to cause you a problem with any other matter if
z5 we go a little longer?
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MS. GUTIERREZ: No. Your Honor. There's no

2 phone conference today.
3 THE COURT:  A l l  r i gh t .
4      MS. OUTIERREZ: Because 1 was off yesterday.
5      THE COURT: Very well. Are you going to have
6 a problem if we go any further? Like for the next half
7 an hour?
8      MR. URICK: No. we wouldn't have a problem.
9      THE COURT: Any members of the jury by show

10 of hands are going to have any problems if we proceed
~11 for the next thirty minutes and then take a break for
12 lunch from 1:30 to 2:30. Anybody have a problem, if
13 you do please raise yottr hand. All right, then we will
14 proceed.
15        BY MR.  URICK:

16 Q Mr. Waranowitz, --
1 7 THE COURT:  I  know my  s ta f f  may  have  a
18 problem, but you will get to eat 1:30 to 2:30 You may
I9 proceed.
!0        BY MR.  URICK:

21 Q What Erickson equipment is used in the AT&T
22 ne twork?
2 3        M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :
24    A Well, we have Erickson radio based stations,
25 that is the actual cell site. the radios, equipment and
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it's connection to the Erickson sv. itch v, hich is a big
computer through which all the phone calls go.

i for identification purposes at this time, I need your
2 assistance, Ms. Connelly.

(Counsel approached the bench and followmg
4 ensued:)
5 MS GL~IERREZ Judge, giving the limnation
6 on this witnesses' ¢xperti~ ahhoegh they're not gomg
7 to show that to him now and abvmusly he can test@, as

to anything within that expense level the cell phone
9 listed on State's Exhibit 34 is manufactured by'~omenne

10 other than AT&Tand other than Ertckson.
I 1    And so we would object to any questtonmg 
12 regarding the cell phone and as to how it performed l)r
13 whatever it did. As this IS not an expert m that
14 eguiprnent we obviously don't know the ¢x~urc¢ el ~ bother
15 there wer~ cell phones or others as Io the d,uled
t6 numher column on State's Exhibit 34, but as to lhe cctl
7 phone, 253-9023 I would move in lPmne to preclude

18 asking this question related to that cell phone and
19 it's alleged performance The cell phone i e, since
20 the purpose of State's Exhibit 34 is to establish the
21 cell site and locations and their exact addresms.
22 THE COURT: Thirty four or forty three?
23 MS Gb~IERREZ: [ think it's on 34
2 4 MR MUR?HY: ']~li~y fOUL
2 5 MS. GUTIERREZ: l've never secrl --

THE COURT:  Th i r ty  four  is  th is  one?

MS,  GL~ERREZ:  Yes.

Q And what if any other equipment is
4 incorporated into the system?
5 A There are Erickson cell phones, cabling,
6 antennas, that kind of thing.
7 Q Does AT&T itself produce any of the
8 technology that goes into the network?
9    A None that I'm aware of in our current

~0 network.

THE COURT: Okay.
4      MS. GUTIERREZ: The ptt,'poge of that exhibit
5 is to establish that the cell phone about which this
6 wimess has no expertise that the cell phone did

7 something and operated in a certain way Now,
8 obviously given the number the expertise I'm not movmg
9 -- he can certainly testify as to that network, those

10 towers, what if anything they should do, but I'm moving
11    Q Do you purchase technology from any other
12 companies?
13 A Other markets, other cdics use other
14 equipment, yes.
15 Q This time I would like ?ou to explain what
t6 the network is, how it operates? I believe you have
17 some demonstrative exhibds I think for
18 identification purposes I'm gong to ask at this time
19 that they he marked for identification as State's
zo Exhibit 43.

21 MS. GUTIERREZ: Your Honor, I'm gong to
22 object to the motion in limine and ask to approach the
23 bench?
24 THE COURT: Yes, i'll see you at the bench

and may 1 also see the exhibits that you want to mark

in [imine to prevent any questioning to attempt to draw
o include --

13 THE COURT: The operation of this phone.

15 would do on his network since ha's not been qualified
16 in regard to a Nokia phone which is a separate

production corporation other than Erickson and other
18 than AT&T.

19 MR URICK: The cell phone information is
20 already in evidence through State's Exhibit 3a and I
21 believe we can through his explanation qualify him to
22 be able to testify to when ~e want to.
23      Ti lE COU'RT: Wait  a minute,  back up.  The cel l

24 phone information is already in evidence through
25 Exhibit Number 34?

Page~5
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MR- U~CK: Actually, it's in through I think

: it's 31 or 33, the Defendant's cell phone records and
that was entered by way of stipulatton

THE COURT: May 1 see the exhibit?
MR. UPdCK: This is a duplicate of it

6 THE COURT: I think we've got sort of --

MS GUT]ERREZ: You'll note that that --
THE COURT: MS. Gutierrez's objection and

9  mo t i on  IN hmme is not  to what the record says Her

i0 objecnon is to your wtlnes~; tnterpretmg the meanmng
t I hehmd what ts clearly indicated on the thee of the
t2 exhibit and that is when there's an tlcm n,xded a.,; a

, ~Page 39
thought better. There wasn t any disclosure of this I
person as expert in Eriekson. I understand I ve lost [on that point, but now we're in the middle, they chose

4 to do it, they took the Court's hints and chose to do
5 it in a specific way.
6 Now, that they've lost a motion like to
7 continually to allow them, oh. well wait a minute we
8 can qualify him as anotber expert Again, there's no
9 disclosure, there has to be some finality that the

tO Defendant should be able to count on. it's not lair
11 otherwise.
12 THE COURT: I understand your concerns, Ms

1 3  n u m b e r  i n c o m i n g  d u r a t i o n  a n d  t h e n  L 6 5  [  C  T h e  w i m e ~ s

1 4  c a n  l a l k  a b o u t  t h e s e  L 6 5 1  t o w e r  a n d  t h i s  J  t o w e r  a n d

1 5  w h a t  t h e  t o w e r  d i d  a n d  w h a t  t h e s e  r e c o r d s  f r o m  A r & T

1 6  m e a n .  B u t  h e  c a n  n o t  t e s t i l y  ~  t o  , ~ h a t  t h e  N o k i a

1 7  p h o n e  d i d  o r  d i d  n o t  d o  i n  r e r i d c r i n g  a n  o p l m o n  b e c a u s e

I s  h e  i s  n o t  q u a l i fi e d  t o  r e n d e r  a n  o p i n i o n  a s s  t o  w h a t

t 9  t h e  N o k i a  d i d  O t h e r  t h a n  t o  v a l i d a t e  t h a t  ~ I &  r

2 0  E r i c k s o n ' s  e q u i p m e n t  r e g i s t e r e d  t h t s  i n t o r ~ a t m n  a n d  h e

2 1  c a n ' t  r e n d e r  a n  o p i n i o n  a s  t o  , x h a t  t h a t  m e a n ~  o r  t o

22 assure the jury that there is some ab,~)lutc that can be

2 3  d r a w n  f r o m  t h e  n u m b e r s  t h a t  a r c  a p p e a r i n g  o n  h e r e  a s  i t

r e l a t e s  N o k i a  e q u i p m e n t  H e  c a n  l a l k  a h , o l m e s  a s  i t

r e l a t e s  t o  E r t c k s o n  e q u i p m e n t ,  b u t  h c  c a n ' t  t a l k  a b o u t
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and she's objecting to his saying what Ire Nokia's
limitations are and receiving signuls, how they receive
the signals, what they do v.ith Ihe slgrial because he's
nOI qualliled Io do '~o arid 1111 iztun~ ttl ~u~lalrl her

5 objection as to that part or" his tcsumon? ll" that'~
b ~llat .'you're gotrlg to ask htri1 to do Oil you understand?

MR URICK; I may ask the Court to re~istt
8 this if [ can lay a foundation
9 THE COURT: Correct

l 0 MR VRICK THank ~ou
I I THE COURT: I will -- ~t 1he ~omle reason you
t2 believe that he can do that then I ~ dl alloy, him to do
13 that if he has the expertise, but as ~c ~tund right now
14 he is an expert with regard lo l ncksorl cqmpment Not
15 Motorola, not Nokia, not an?~hmg else and he is an
16 expert who has a~ready testified that ha can testify as
17 to the network design and l'UnCl]onmg of A I& r wireless

lS coirununlcatton and Erick~on equipment
19
2 0
21
2 2

13 Gutierrez. The only thing that l oan tell you is that
14 had l not received as part of this file some indication
15 by way of stipulation that this testimony would be
16 admissible through the stipulation --
17 MS GUTIERRUZ: But, Judge the sti0ulation
18 has nothing to do with the witness. He would not have
t9 been the correct person to bring in these records
20 anyway, be's not a custodian. We stipulated because a

custodian could clearly get in records from AT&T
Wireless. That is entirely different then allowing a
person who's not the custodian, who isn't qualified to
testify to these things, hasn't been offered, hasn't
been disclosed to now wy to take these things

M R  U R I C K :  T h a n k  y o u

T H E C O U R T  A l l  r i g h t  D ~ s  t h a t  ¢ I a n l ~ ¢ ?

MS GLrTIERREZ:  Tha i  does,  Judge except  - -

T H E  C O U RT T h e  m o r t o n  i n  [ i n ~ l n e  i s  g r a n [ e d  -

MS GUTIERREZ: Yes .,".r id i ~ ould strenuously
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somewhere else. Those are two entirely different

2 things. We don't challenge that we stipulated to that.
3 They mean whatever they mean. If it wa.s important to
4 have those records explained, that was tbeir job.

that's their burden, they sought the stipulation that
6 we agreed 1Om We should not now be nailed to things we
7 didn't stipulate to on which there was no disclosure
8 given that now they want to rethink the issue of
9 whether or not they should have sought a stipulation on

Io it.
11 THE COURT: I understand your objection. For
12 the record ] find that the stipulation allows them to
t 3 bring in this witness, t find that the witness has
14 been disclosed to you. I find and I found that be
15 would be permitted to testify in the fashion that I
16 indicated as an expertise through the information
17 that's been provided to this Court. I do not believe
18 that this is a surprise witness, 1 do not believe that
19 you did not know what it was that they were going to
20 ask him to testify --
21      MS. G~.RREZ: We never maintained
22 otherwise. It s just a surprise that they re trying to
23 declare him as an expert in a nonexistent expertise.
24      THE COURT: And I understand your concern.
25 but as 1 have done with you and I will continue to do

object to the State's continual ability once they lose
a lnotion In continue to l~v[sit it like we[I, now "~.~er VC
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with you, I will do with the State. If at some point
in time the testimony goes astray and starts going off
on a tangent which is not within the calculation of
this Court to allow testimony in I will sustain your
objection. And I ask Mr. Uriak to be mindful of the
manor in which 1 have accepted this witness as an

7 expert because if you start to go astray I will sustain
8 any of Ms. Gutierrez's objectmns and I will instruct
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I where that chair is because that's going to be your
2 chair for the next week and so.
3 And I also advise you at this time that as you are
4 departing do not discuss the testimony of this witness
5 or any of the other witnesses who have testified in
6 this case. Do not discuss the tesnmony of he
7 witnesses or any other witnesses In thts case Do not
8 discuss the testimony amongs yourseNes. You have ye

9  the  j u ry  acco rd ing l y.
1 o MR URICK:  Thank  you .

THE COURT: Anything further?
MS. GUTIERREZ: No, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Anything fumher?
MR. URICK: 1 would ask that  th is now be

15 subst i tuted for  State 's 31.
16 THE COURT:  We l l ,  whe re  is  -
17       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Wel l ,  no  l e t s  find .
1 8       M R .  U R I C K :  M r.  W h i t e  c a n ' t  fi n d  i t .
19       THE COURT:  I f  you  use  an  exh ib i t  r e tu r l l  i t
20  to  t he  C le rk .  Don ' t  pu t  i t  down  on  the  tab le ,  re tu rn

i t  to the Clerk.

MS,  OUTIERREZ:  We l l , / udgc  I 'm  go ing  to

I 9 to hear all the witnesses or been instructed ~i~ I O the
I0 law or heard ctosmg arguments of Counsel and therefore
I1 it would be inappropriate to discuss this case alnongsl
12 yourselves or with anyone else. And I m going o ask
13 that you go to lunch at this time and I note that it's
14 a little bit after one, almost I: 15 and I ask that you
15 return to the jury room no later then 2:15 at which
16 time we will bring you back out and we'll continue ~ith
17 this case and ask that you would keep in mind ~hat the
18 scheduling is for this week and that's what pretty much
19 we're going to try to follow the best we can.
20 This Court does have to go to a meeting in
21 Annapolis and 1 have to he there by six o'clock. So
!2 that means we will be -- I think 1 put 4:30 o( quarter

object to the substitution at least untd 1 have an
24 opportunity to review d with my copy el those records
25 which I don't have with me now. VII get them over
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lunch.

2 THE COURT: I'm going to ask Mr. White. Mr.
3 White, if you would just go through )'our pile one more

l ime. I  know we moved f rom one courtroom to another.
MR URICK: rm going to hold on to this.
THE COURT: And just make sure you don't have

7 it. Was it ever marked?
8 MS. GUTIERREZ: It was asked about.
9      MR. WHITE: I don't know if I e~er received.

IO      THE COURT: Why don't we take a break at this
point and take a lunch recess.

MS. GUTIERREZ: Judge. I ~Quld ask tbr an
instruction that nobody should talk tu this witness.

THE COURT: Absolutely not. absolutely not.
You may step down.
Counsel returned to the trial tables and the following

17 ensued:)
18      THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, ~e're going
19 to take a lunch and recess. We're going to do so.

because we think it's an appropriate lime. There's
21 some matters that the Court has to take up with Counsel
22 and that will be best served by having the jurors go to
23 lunch at this time. We will come back after lunch.

[24 I'm going to ask that you leave your note pads face
[25 down on the chairs where you're sitting. Keep in mind

23 of five as the day that I would end today and that's
24 what I am going to do in order that I may then travel
25 and be at my next meeting at six. So. at that poznt
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we're going to recess now and I'll see you back -- go

2 with Ms, Connelly, she'll take you around to the Lury
room. Keep your note pads face down Mr -- pronounce
your last name,

MR. WARANOWIIZ: Waranowitz
6 TIlE COURT: I need Io advise you thal you arc

7 technicaUy a witness on the witness stand, ~o dunng
8 the break you can not discuss your testimony wtth Mr
9 Urick or Ms. Murphy, anyone from the State

l 0 MR. WARANOWITZ: Okay.
I 1 THE COURT You can't also discuss u wtth
t2 the Delouse, Ms. Gutierrez. In fact, can't discuss tt
13 with anyone until you return. I ask you that you al~
14 go to lunch and return at about 2:15. I ask that when
15 you return, you're welcorae to just stop ri~t on into
t6 the ~ourtroom and take your seat in the wimess box,
~7 all right?
t8       MR. WARANOWITZ: Thank you vo~/much.

1TIE COURT: Thank you very much.
20 MR, URICK: My apologies to the Court. 1
21 actually have Exhibit 31, It was one of the exhibits -
22      THE COURT: Would you return i t to Mr Wlt i te

23 at this time.
24      MR URICK: l inaadible!
25 TNE COURT: Yeah, but at this time during the
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I break just return that to Mr. White, that way we know
2 where they are and then you're welcome to retrieve
3 those at the time we return. Anything further?

MS. or.rrlERl~Z: Will the courtroom be locked?
Can I leave my stuff?.

6      THE COURT: I don't know what Ms. Judge
7 Gordy's preference is. If you're going to leave things
8 here we will see that the courtroom is locked. Is that
9 what you want to do'?

1 0 MS. GUTLERREZ; [ would like to. yes.
11       THE COURT: All right. WeII then. do you
t2 know how this courtroom is locked'? By what means'?
1 3       T H E  C L E R K :  I ' I 1  fi n d  o u t .
14      THE COURT: Mr. White. do you ha~e things
15 that you needed to leave as well'?
1 6       M R ,  W H I T E :  Ye s .
17      THE COURT: All right. We will lock the
t8 courtroom then.

MR URICK: What time again arc we resuming?
MS. UUTIERREZ: 2:15
MR.  URICK:  Thank  you
THE COURT: Cour l  s tands m recess then unt i l

THE CLERK:  A l l  r i se .
(At  I : l  5.  a luncheon recess ~ as taken.)
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TIlE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, my law

2 clerk infonns me that the juror number I 1 and juror
3 number 3 are missing. Until they arme we can not
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i Mr. Unck, you may continue.
2 MR URICK: Thank you,  Your Honor.
3 BY MR, URIOK:
4 Q Good afternoon, Mr. Waranowltz. What is
5 analog radio technology m s~mple terms'~
6        M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :

A Analog radio technology is. in terms of cell
8 phones?
9  Q  Ye s .

to A Okay. Analog is one of the first generanon
I I types of cell phone in use. It uses a technology
12 similar to FM radio that you would find in your home,

35 and in your cars,
14 Q What is digital radio technology'?

a Digital takes a computerized version of ?our
16 voice and sends digital bits over the airwaves instead
17 of -" instead of analog voice like an FMd'adio would.
18 Q And does the AT&T Wireless network
19 incorporate both of these radio technologies'?

20 A In some markets, yes.
2 [ Q ' Does it in the Baltimore market?
22 A No, it's pure digital.
23 Q Now, when a person becomes a subscriber to
24 the AT&T network, how is he or she granted access Io
25 the network?

1  A  W e l l ,  I  d o n ' t  k n o w  m u c h  a b o u t  t h e  a c t u a t
2 account set up, but from what l understand --

MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
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4 bring--
MS GUTIERREZ: linaudible) for seeking a

bigger courtroom.
TIIE COURT: That's true
MS OUTIERRFZ: They get lost.

9      THE COURT: But until they arrt~e, we will
i lo not chance bringing Mr. Syed up. As soon as they
t l arrive you'll let me know and then I just ask. direct
12 you to call and when Mr. Sycd has arrived we can
13 proceed. All right? l'm going to recess until I'm
14 advised that all the jurors are here. Court stands in
15 o~cess.
1 6       T H E  C L E R K :  A l l  r i s e .

17     (Brief recess)
I8 THE CLERK: All rise. Circuit Court
19 Baltimore City, Part Nine is now in session. The
2o honorable Wanda K. Heard presiding.

4      THE COURT: Sustained,
BY MR. URICK:

Q In  the  Ba l t imore  reg ion  mus t  an  AT&T
7  subsc r i be r  use  the  AT&T ne twork?
S       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :
9  A  I ' m  s o r r y ,  c o u l d  y o u  s a y  t h a t  a g a i n ' ?

1 0  Q  I n  t h e  B a l t i m o r e  M e t r o p o l i t a n  r e g i o n  m u s t  a n
I t AT&T subscriber use the AT&T network'?
12      MS OUTIERREZ: Objection.
13      THE COURT: Overcaled. If you can answer it.
14      MR. WARANOWITZ: NO, they must not. They do
15 not have to.

[ 16 BY MR, URICK:

17 Q How does it come about that they do'?
.18 MR. WAR.M~owrrz:
19 A I f  t h e y  - -

2 0 MS, GUTIERREZ: Objection.
2 I       T H E  C O U R T:  Yo u  m a y  b e  s e a l e d  W e ' l l  r e s u m e

22  w i th  t he  tes t imony.  Fo r  t he  reco rd  p lease  s ta te  yoa r
23  name,  Mr.  - -  yeah .
24       MR.  WARANOV¢ITZ :  Ab raham John  Waranowitz .
2 5       T H E C O U R T:  W a r a n o w i t z .  M r .  W a r a n o w i t z  a n d

21      THECOURT; Sustained. Hejustsaidthey
22 don't have to. If you could rephrase your question.
2 3       B Y  M R .  O R I C K :

24 Q Under what eircttmstances might they use it?
25      MS. OUTIERREZ: Objection.
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THE COURT: Ovenmled.

2      MR. WARANOWITZ: If they have an AT&T digital
3 phone they will find our network and they will be able
4 to communicate with it.

BY MR. UPdCK:
6 Q And is that use reported in the AT&T computer
7 records?
8 MR WARANOWlTZ:
9 A Yes, it is.

i0 Q Now, 1 would like you if you could m simple
I I terms explain how the network functtons? And if it's
t2 helpful using your explanatory diagrams feel free with
t3 the Court's permission to step down and come over to

14 the diagrams.
15      THE COURT: You may walk over to the diagrams
16 if you need it to assist you.
/ 7 MR WARANOWITZ :  Okay.
18       THE COURT:  Or  you  may  r c lna tn  \~he re  you  a re
t9 seated, it's up to you.

20 MR WARANOW[TZ: Thank ?~u. There are three
basic parts to the network. The phone which v.e're all
familiar with --

MS GUTIERREZ: Object ion.
THE COURT:  Okay.  S i r.  you  can ' t  assume tha t

everyone is fm~iliar with anything.
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MR. WARANOWITZ: I  understand.
THE COURT: SO, if you are gems to tell us

3 something, just tell us and then if there's a question
a either Mr. Urick or Ms. Gutierrez v, ilI ask you. If you
5 have an objection, Ms. Gutierrez to the form of Mr.
6 Urick's last question --

MS. OUTIERREZ; Yes.
THE COURT: Sustained ms to the form of the

9 last question. You're going to have to he more
tel specific and not open ended with regard to this w~mess
I t at this time,
1 2       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
13 Q What are the principal components of the AT&T
t4 Wireless Network?
I ~ MR. WARANOWITZ:
16 A There are three parts. There are the phones~
]7 the cell sites and the switch
18 Q How do they interact?
19 ~. The phone talks to the cell sites over the
20 airwaves using VM radio technology, digital. The cell
21 sites talk to the switch using what we call a T-I,
22 which is a computer line. Your voice when you talk

into the phone gets computerized, ~nt over the
airwaves to the cell site and then sent directly to the
switch. From the switch it gets sent to the other
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I parts of the phone network in America. If you re
2 talking to another AT&T CUStomer yOU would stay within [
3 the switch and be sent their phone. If you're talking
4 to land line then our switch will talk to the land line
5 system.
6 Q Describe a cell site'? What ts mean by that?
7 A A cell site is the radio interface to our
8 phone network. It consists of antennas which are
9 usually on top of buildings, water tanks or toy, ors

110    Q Why is an antenna put up on a tower'
Jtt A We need the height so we can see all tbe
12 phones in a certain coverage area.
13 Q What is meam by a coverage area?
14    A Coverage are is where the signal is strong
15 enough to send and receive phone calls.
16 Q And would the coverage area for a given ceil
t7 site be dependant upon the design of the cell tower?
t 8  A  Y e s .

19    Q Do you have any examples of celI toy.ors with
20 you?
2J A There are some photos in that exhibit,
22 Q For the record I have the first photograph
23 which has the designation L651 at the bottom right
24 Can you explain what does L refer to'?
25 a L refers to our Baltimore switch.
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THE COURT: One moment. What's the exhlbn

2 number?
MR URICK: This is for idcmification

4 State's Exhibit 43.
(State's Exhibit No. 43 was
marked for identification.)

7 Should I -- should 1 make A, B and C for each
8 individual page?

THE COURT: Yes,  p lease do.
MR. URICK: That would he 43C.

I I     THE COURT: Okay. With regard to Exhibit
12 43C. All right. Very well. Thank you.
13        BY MR.  URICK:
14 Q The L designation again is?
1 5       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :
16 A The Baltimore switch,
17     MS. OUTIERREZ: Mr. Urick, could I ask you to
t8 step on the other side?
1 9       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

20 Q And 651 is what?
21        MR.  WARANOWITZ :
22 A This is what we call a Social Security
23 building.
24 Q And please describe how the cell tower or

cell site was constructed on this building'?
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] A On top of the building is the radio equipment
2 cabinet, that is the cell site. Then there are antenna
3 cables going to the small vertical dark lines that you
4 see on the roof.
5 Q Indicating where 1 have the red pointing
6 fight now7
7  A C o r r e c t .
8 Q Now, I'm going to show you what's marked for
9 identification as 43B. What is this diagram?

10 A This diagram represents a typical cell site
i i in the AT&T Wireiess Network. Actually each cell site
12 is comprised of three sides. We have an A, B and C
13 side to iL each points in an unique direction. Thirty
14 degrees, 150 degrees and 270 degrees based off of/rue
15 north.
16 Q And is the division of the A, B and C always
17 based on the true north division'?
1 8  A  Ye s .
19    Q NOW)""
20      THE COURT: Itch". Urick, there are clips above
21 you. If you look you can hold that page up.
22      MR. URICK: Thank you.
23     THE COURT: All right.
24       BY MR. URICK:

Q Who prepared this particular diagram for 43
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degrees?

2 MR WARANOWlTZ:
3 A I did.
4 Q And does it fairly and accurately depict the
5 manner in which a typical AT&T cell site is divided up
6 into A, B and C sections?
7  A Yes ,  i t  does .

MR. URICK: I would move at this time into
) evidence State's Exhibit 43B.

10      THE COURT: Any objection, Ms. Outierrez?
II      MS. OUTIERREZ: Well, 1 would object based on
12 relevancy. Since this exhibit only establishes what a
13 typical site is.

THE COURT: All right. 1'11 allow it. It
15 may be a&nirted as an aid to the description and also
16 as a representation of a description of how each cell
17 site is divided.

(State's Exhibit No. 43B, previously
19         marked for identification, was received
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MR. WARANOWITZ:

2 A Yes.  I t isaphoteofL653.
Q And where is L653 located?

4 A It's located south of Route 40 near Cooks
5 Lane.
6 MS. GUTIERREZ: Near where?
7 MR. WARANOWrTZ: Cooks Lane. I think the
8 address is Athol Avenue.
9      BY MR. URICK:

10 Q And on this -- this particular cell site is
11 set up as what?
12      MR. WARANOWITZ:
13 A l'msorry. Couid you rephrase that?
14 Q This particular cell site is what?
15 Physically it's what sort of structure?
1 6  A A t o w e r.
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1 7  Q  A n d  i t ' s  g o t  t h r e e  s o r t  o f  c r o s s  s e c t i o n s .
8 What are each of  these?

1 9 A Each set  is  a set  of  cel lu lar  antennas.
TI lE COURT; I 'm sorry each set  is  what?

21       MR.  WARANOWITZ :  Each  se t  i s  a  se t  o f
22 cel lu lar  antennas.
23       T I lE  COURT:  Ce l l u la r  an tennas?
2 4       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .
2 5       T H E  C O U R T:  O k a y.

into evidence.)
21      THE COURT: YOU may proceed.
22       BY MR. URICK:
23 Q 1 now show you what is marked for
14 identification as State's Exhibit 43D. Can you
15 identify that exhibit?

BY MR. URICK:
2 Q Now, what's been marked for identification as
3 State's Exhibit 43E. Can you identify this picture'?
4       MR. WAKANOWITZ:

A That is L654.
6 Q And where is that lcoated?
7 A It is located near Route 40 and the beltway
8 695 on the western side.
9 Q And physically this structure is what?

10 A A water tank.
I 1 Q And what are the uprigl~ structures on the
12 top'?
13 A Tlmse would be AT&T wireless an~!nnas.
14 Q I'm now showing you what's marked for
15 identification as State's Exhibit 43F. Can you
t6 identify that smaeture?
1 7  A L 6 8 9 .
18 Q And where is that located?
19 A Can l look at tbe map? l don't remember the
20 exact streets. We call it Govins Manor. It is located
Zl off of Windsor Mill Road just north of Lincoln Park.
22 Q And what is this structure on top of it?
23 Well, what type of structure is this?

'24 a It is an apartment building I believe.
25 Q And what's this on top?
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1 A Tha t  i s  ou r  - -  t hose  a re  ou t  an tennas .
2 Q And what parts of Baltimore City are covered
3 by this ceil site?
,~ A Lincoln Park to the south, to the west the
5 roads getting close to Social Security and then to the
6  no r th .
7  Q  I ' m  n o w  s h o w i n g  y o u  w h a t ' s  m a r k e d  f o r

8 identification as 43G. Can you identify that'?
9  A Tha t  i s  L698 .

]0 Q And where is that located?
ii A It's located near Route 40 and Rolling Road.
12 Q Now, at this time I'm showing you what's been
13 marked for identification purposes as State's Exhibit
t4 33.

15 (State's Exhibit No. 33 was marked
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1 MR. WARANOW1TZ:
2 A Underneath is a USGS map that I printed out
3 enlarged. It depicts roads, terrains and building.
4 Q And does the overlay line up with the,Us
5 geo og cal map underneath?
6  A  Y e s .
7 Q Now, just focus on one. There's a number
8 here 689. What is that?
9 A That is our cell site, L689 also known as

Jo Govins Manor.
11 Q And that would represent the cell site that's
t2 pictured in State's Exhibit for ident fication 43?
13 A No, it's the one above.
14 Q Pmsorty. I'm looking at the wrong one.
15 Forty three F, is that correct?

16 for identification.)
17 Q Can you identify that exhibit'?
18 A This is a -- this is a coverage map of our
19 cellular network.
20 O Who created this map?
21 A l  created i t .
22 Q How is it created?

1 6  A  " Y e s .
17 Q Now, that number is surrounded by three
18 covered areas. There's sort of a pale green on the
19 top, a brown below and then sort of a purplish on the
20 left.
2 1  A  C o / To o t .
22 Q What are those three colored areas?

23 A It is done using a computer aided design 23
24 tool. 24
!5 Q And does it show the coraputer records of AT&T 25
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i for these cell site areas?
2  A  Y e s .
3 Q And is the coverage area generated from those

A Each of those colored areas represents A, 8
and C of the diagram that I -- that I exhibited
earlier.
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1 Q So, taking State's Exhibit 43B which is now
2 in evidence, the green up there would correspond with
3 the A?

4 computer records?
5  A Ye s ,  i t  i s .
6 Q And is part of the regular business of AT&T
7 to maintain such records of cell site coverage?
8  a  Y e s .
9 Q And is it necessary for the business of AT&T

l0 Wireless to have this information?
I  1  A Yes ,  i t  i s .
12 Q Does this particular map fairly and
13 accurately represent the computer records of the
ta coverage areas for these individual sites?
15 A It is accurate enough to do our job, yes.
16 Q Now, it's divided into --
17 MS. GUTIERREZ: I'm sorry. 1 couldn't hear

4  A  Y e s .
Q So, that would be designated as what?
A Sector A.

7 Q And how would it be printed up?
8 A What do you mean?
9 Q To designate it in the computer records.
to a Wecal l i t  L689A. A for  sector  A.

Q NOW, the sort of brownish area here, that
would correspond to what?

A L689B.
Q That would correspond to the B sector on the

State's 43B, is that correct?
A ColTeCt.
Q And the are to the left, sort of purplish

I I
12
13
1 4
15
1 6
1 7

18 the wimess's answer,                                   18
19      MR. WARANOWI']YZ: It is accurate enough to do
20 our job.
2 I MS GUTIERREZ: Enough to do?
2 2 MR. WARANOWITZ: Our job.
2 3       B Y  M R  U R I C K :
24 Q Now, underneath it -- please describe what is
z5 the underlay?

area, that would be designated as what?
1 9  A L 6 8 9 C .
20 Q Again, I assume that would be the one sort of
21 to the west of tile cell site, is that coneel?
2 2  A  C o r r e c t .

23 Q And for -- may I approach the witness at this
2 4  t i m e ,  Yo u r  H o n o r ?
2 5 THE COURT:  Yes ,  you  may.
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BY MR URICK:

2    Q I  g ive you a copy of  what 's  been marked for
3 identification as State's 40 -- 30
4 (State's Exhibit No. 34 was marked

5 for identification.)
6 Q For each of tbese numbers on the map, 651,
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1 that make it difficult to make a phone call. Pagle6~
2 Q And the reason why you build a tower to put
3 up the antennas higher is what?
4 A To eliminate the number off objects between
5 your phone and the cell site.
6 Q Does that also determine the radius that the

7 698, 654, 653,607, would the colored areas around them

8 simlIarly correspond to the --
9        MR WARANOWITZ:

1 0     A  Ye s .
11  Q  A ,  B  and  C  des igna t i ons  so r t  o f  pe r fec t?
1 2     A  Ye s .
13     Q  Idea l se t t i ng .  Whanyouhaveaeove rage .
14 when you determine a coverage area, what factors
15 influence coverage?
16 A Buildings, terrain and sometimes trees.
17    Q Now, whan you have a cel l  s i te that 's  got  the

18 three antenna on it back in January of 1999 - does
19 technology -- when a cell phone initiates a call what

determines which sector transmits thai call into the
system?

A The phone determines which sector d
t~riginates a call on.

Q How so?
A It picks the strongest signal lhat it sees
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and then it talks to that cell site. After that you

2 can make a phone call.
3 Q Now, say you're in this sector, this would be
4 the B sector, is that correct'?
5  A  Y e s .
6 Q In January of 1999 did technology exist such
7 that in die B ceil antenna was occupied with another
8 call it would switch the call to the C or A side?
9  A  N O .

l0 Q Does that technology exist today?
I1 A No, we do not have that enabled.
1 2 Q So -- now, if you're in a particular cell
13 site, you say the factors that detenmne coverage again
14 are?
15 A Signal strength, the strongest signal.
16 terrain.
17 Q And the radio waves are operated on line of
18 sight.
19      THE COURT: I'm sorry. The radio waves?
20      MR. URICK: Operate on line of sight.
2t      MR. WARANOWITZ: To an extent, yes.
22       BY MR.  URICK:

Q What is meant by that?
! 4       M R  W A R A N O W l T Z :
!5 A Large objects will tend to create shadows

7 radio waves can spread out at?
8 A Yes,  i t  does.
9 Q Is that determined solely by the design of
I0 the cell towers? Taking into account the terrain.
I 1 A I'm sorry, cou d you say that again9
12 Q And is that determined solely by the design
13 of tile cell tower taking into account particular
14 fealu..r~s like terrain that might he in that area'?
I5 a There are other factors.
16 Q What might those be?
17 A Neighboring.cell sites, neighboring cell
18 sites.
19 Q Now, last fall we asked you to take a test of
Z0 the system. Can you explain what the test was that we
21 asked you to do?
22 A I was asked to visit a number of places in
23 the area located on this map and take readings and make
24 phone calls to fins out what cell site 1 would
25 originate at certain locations.
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1 Q And--
2 MS. GUTIERREZ: I'd like a copy to follow the
3 testimony, Mr. Urick.
4 MR. URICK: Your investigator picked up
5 copies.
6 MS. GUTIERREZ: I don't have a copy of it. I
7 haven't seen it. I'd like a copy.
8 THE COURT: Counsel, may 1 see you at the
9 bench? Ms. Gutierrez, Mr. Syed, Mr. Ufick.

I O      (Counsel and Defendant approached the bench
11 and following ensued:)
12 THE COURT: Okay. Is them a problem?

MR. URICK: We've provided copies of this
to the Defense and she's saying no.

THE COURT: Well, first of all i would like
to know what it is you have.

MR. URICK: They're marked for identification

THE COURT: May I see what you have?
MR. URICK: They're marked for identification

21 State's 44 and 45.
22      THE COURT: Okay. This is a map. This is
23 the map that the witness is going to testify from?
24     MR. URICK: Yeak he created it,
25 THE COURT: Forty four and 45. Okay. I note
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I that there are markings on it. All fight. And you're
2 saying you do not have another copy of this?

MR. URICK: Not with us, but we've previously
4 provided it to the Defense.

THE COURT: Okay. But is there -- when you
6 say not with us, is somebody that you -- is your office

in this building?
MR. URICK: I can go make a copy if the Court

would --
THE COURT: Okay. I would make a copy

II myself, but this appears to be in color copy. Those
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I One of us had to go pick up upon his designation.
2 These have never been provided. I do not have an
3 investigator in my office. I hire outside invesngators
4 who do not such tasks as going to a prosecutor's office
5 to pick up anything. I've not seen these.
6       THE COURT:  You 've  neve r  see  these?
7      MS. GOT[fiRREZ: No.
8      THE COURT: Have you been provided with the
9  repor t?                                     ~ '

10 MS OUTtERREZ: NO, Judge. That was the
1 t whole, you know the illusion 1his morning. The only

12  i t ems  on  he re  a re  i n  co lo r.  W i l l  t hey  have  some
13  s ign i ficance  to  t he  tes t imony  o f  t h i s  w i tness?
14       MR.  URICK:  I  have  no  - -  I  don ' t  be l ieve so .
15       THE COURT:  The  c i r c l es  a re  co lo r  coded .
16      MR.  URICK:  I  t h i nk  tha t ' s  j us t  - -  t ha t  they
17  p r i n ted  ou t  t ha t  way  to  d i f f e ren t i a te  i t  so  i t  can  he

vis ib le,  so i t  does have the s ignificance.
THE COURT:  We l l ,  d i f f e ren t i a te  fo r  t he

12 thing is that we got designation of Abe Waranowttz an~
13 we got a half a page designation of a list of cell
14 sites that would be triggered at a certain address. We
15 sent numerous requests in writing for any report, for
16 any maps, for any documents that this witness used. We
17 got no response other than saying we've given all that
18 we;re going to give, period.
19      THE COURT: Ms. Gutierrez. if you would pause

purposes of this witness testifying or differentiate it
for the purposes of his just looking pretty'? In other

22 words, is he going to use the colors in his testimony?
23     MR. URICK: I think only to identify the

geographic areas on the map that are important.
25      THE COURT: I'll ask the question again. Are
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the colors significant so that if I have a black and

! white copy made of this that Ms. Gutierrez is not going
3 to be able to follow the testimony or do you need a
4 color copy made?

MR. URICK: l do not believe there will be a
following a black and white copy of this.

THE COURT:  Okay.  Hu t  t he  tes t imony  i s  no t
8 relative to the colors?
9      MR. URICK: If it is it can also be

l0 designated by the line of numbers that follow.
11       THE COURT: By the numbers that are on there.
t2      MR. URICK: That are following the l ine.
13     THE COURT: All right. Then -- so that
14 Counsel can have something in front of her, I'd ask
15 that you make copies.

16 MS. GUTIERREZ: Thank you, Judge. But I'd
like the record to reflect what Mr. Urick just told me
is that my investigator picked up these copies. They
have never been provided to me, the arrangements to get
discovery were very explicit. An investigator never

anything from Mr. Urick as a result of him
22 notifying us that he had information for us either I or
23 one of my law clerks, specifically Mr. Lewis or Mr.
24 Perthemis were the only people allowed to pick them u
25 He never mailed them, he never delivered them to us.

20 right here. Ms. Murphy or Mr. Urick.
21     MR. UPdCK: Ms. Murphy ---
22      THE COURT: Show me what you gave to the
23 Defense in discovery relative to this witness'?
24      MS. MURPHY: Your Honor, I was present --
25      THE COURT: No, no,  My question is show me.
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MS. MOP.PrW: I need to give you some

2 background. I was present in the conference room of my
3 office when Ms. Gutierrez, her investigator, Mr Dru

Davis and her associate who's present today all came to
5 my olTice and photocopied numerous exhibits and they
6 were also gtven an opportunity to view these and
7 photocopy them if they wanted to. 1 don't know if they
8 did.
9       THE COURT:  Can  you  - -

10      MS. MURPHY: I  specifical ly  recal l ,  Your

11 Honor that Mr Davis examined these hecause he
12 specifically asked me what these numbers meant and 1
13 told lure I could not explain that, that they would have
14 to ask the expert.
15      THE COURT: Okay. The person that came to
16 your office was whom?
17      MS. MURPHY: Ms. Gutierrez, Mr Dru Davis,
18 her investigator and her ~sociate, I don't rememher
19 his name, who is present today.

20 THE COURT: They came to your office?
MS. GUT/ERREZ; He's my law clerk.

2 2 MS. MURPHY; Yes. And--
23 THE COURT: When did they come to your
24 office?
2 5 MS. MURPHY: Oh, th is was hack --                  I
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MR. UR[CK: Just prior before the last trial
2 date whe-a they made a request to see exhibits and
3 potential exhibits.

MS. MURPHY: Yes. We spent upwards of an
5 hour in the conference room of my office and they were

' 6 given a photocopy machine.
7 THE COURT: So, you gave them a copy of this,
s right?
9 MS. MURPHY: Igave them everything they
10 wanted and they copied --
11      THE COURT: No, that's not what I asked you.
12      MS. MURPHY: Your Honor, whether they copied
13 it or not was up to them at that point in time. They
14 were given access to these.
15      THE COURT: You gave them a copy -- you gave
16 them a copy of Exhibits 44 and 45?
t7      MS. MURPHY: Yes.
18      THE COURT: Did you tell them what they were?
19       MS MURPHY: Iexplained that they were
20 produced by the AT&T representative and that I was
.~1 asked to explain the numbers and I said I couldn't.
g2 That really he would have to explain it for them.

THE COURT: Have you received a report from
!4 this expert as to what the expert is going to testify
!5 to'?
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MS MURPHY: Has he written a report?
MR URICK: No writtgTi report.
MS. MURPHY: He has disclosed notes taken

4 during these.
5 THE COURT: I'm nol going t~ deal with two
6 people at one time. So, you decide which one's going
7 to talk and then that will be the person who can answer
8 my question. Is it going to be you, Ms. Murphy or Mr.
9 Urick?

10 MS. MURPHY: To the best of my ability. I
11 mean I was present for this and thal's what I'm
12 addressing this, Your Honor.
13      THECOURT: Okay. So, my question is have
14 you given the Defense a copy of what it is or a summary
15 of what it is that this witness is going to testify to?
16      MS MURPHY: Yes, they've been g~ven a
17 disclosure bused on my notes from when Mr. Waranowita 1 7

18 made these. 1 8

t 9 THE COURt: Okay. Now, I first asked you to 1 9

!20 show me what it is that you gave the Defense? 2 0

THE COURT: Okay. Do that .
MR. UPdCK: Can I  take those along at  th is

3  t ime  to  make  a  xe rox?
4       THE COURT:  Yes .  wou ld  you  do  tha t  as  we l l .
5 You may have a seat ,  Ms. Gut ierrez.

6       ( C o u n s e l  a n d  D e f e n d a n t  r e t u r n e d  t o  t h e  ~ a l
7 tables and the fo l lowing ensued:)
8 MR. URICK: Court 's  permission?
9       THE COURT:  Yes .  Lad ies  and  gen t l emen ,  we ' re

lo  go ing  to  s tay  pu t ,  Mr.  U r i ck  i s  go ing  to  re t r i eve  se ine
11  th ings  fo r  t he  Cour t .  I f  you  wan t  t o  s tand  up ,  s t re t ch
12  you r  l egs ,  i f  you  wou ld  l i ke  some wa te r  f r om the  wa te r
13 cooler  feel  f ree to walk over and'get  that .  Take a
14 moment to retr ieve the i tems that  I  asked for  and then
15 we'll continue in just a moment. We're all going to
16 stay in the Court, we're not leaving, we're not
17 recessing, but you're welcome to stand, ,stretch your
18 legs, the water cooler is there. Are there cups there
19 on the side?

20     JUROR: No, Your Honor.
21      THE COURT: No. Would you go and see if we
22 can't receive some cups for us? Counsel, as soon as
23 you have the items that I've I~quested would you bring
24 them up for me.
25      (Counsel approached the bench and the

21 MS. MURPHY: I would have to ask Mr. Uriak
22 for that.
23      THE COURT: That's fine, that's fine.
24      MR. UglCK: I'd have to go dew~ to our office
25 and get a COpy of the discovery.

Pa~ 72
i following ensued:)
2 MR, URICK: This is the --
3 THE COURT: Amended discovery dated October
4 12th, 1999 and the number which relates to the items
5 that you are indicating would be -- lets see. An oral
6 statemenL A. Waranowitz of AT&T reported the
7 following, cell phone trigger cell site, okay. Okay.

Okay.
MS. GUTIERREZ: Judge, I have that. i

l0 brought that up with me. I will tell you this is the
11 only disclosure that we get regarding Mr. Waranowitz
12 and in fact --
13      THE COURT: One second before you respond I
14 jUSt want to make sure. You gave the Defense this'?
15      MS. MURPHY: Yes.
16 THE COURT: Item which is the amended

disclosure.
MS. MURPHY: Correct.
THE COURT: Anything else? You said you were

present when copies of State's Exhibits 44 and 45 were
21 made?
22      MS. MURPvrv: Whether they made the copies was
23 up to them. They were given the opportunity to inspect
24 and copy them as provided for in the rules, Your Honor.
25      THE COURT: Okay.
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MS. MURPHY: And I remember a specific
2 chscussion about these.
3 THE COURT: B~use they ~sked you about
4 them?
5 MS. MURPHY: Exactly.
6 THE COURT: ~t/hen you say they, who is they?
7 MS MURPHY: It was a conversation with
8 either Mr. Davis or 1 dunk it's Mr. Flshar who's
9 present here today, one of the two.

10       mE COURT: Mr. Lewis, the blond hair
l I gentlemen?
12       MS. MURPHY I'm sorry, Your Honor, Mr

Page 73 Page 7:
I so all it was, w0s a miles of colors that were
2 identified by numbers and we were unable to get any
3 information from Mr. Waranowkz to explain it. The
4 only other discovery we had from Mr. Waranowitz refers
5 to the cell sites which at that point we bad figured
6 out were in fact the large number on the colored
7 overlay unatmehed to any map. I will note just for my
8 own farmiiarity with the geological survey map --
9      THE COURT: One moment. Lathes and get~tl~

l0 of the jury, at this time l'm going to have to ask you
11 not to speak. What is occurring at this time is you
12 have a rmcrophone in front of you and as I indicated to

13 Lewis, I apologize. One of them asked me specifically
14 about these maps. These were the only maps generated
15 by the witness of this nature.
16      THE COURT: And at the time that you were
17 asked about them you explained that these are maps that
lg Mr. Abe Waranowitz would be the one that could explain?
19      MS. MURPHY: All right And for the record
20 I q-o just giving you these as the xerox copies of the
21 exhibits.
22      MS. GUT[ERREZ: Thank you, Judge.
23      THE COURT: Tnat you did not have before.
24      MS. GU'IIERREZ: For the record --
25      THE COURT: And I ask that the witness refer
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to the items when he testifies by the numbers and not

13 you before that when you speak m this room because
14 it's a video courtroom, the autho goes to the person
15 who's speaking the loudest. So, if your voices happen
16 to exceed ours then the recording device will switch to
17 you and not us. So, at this time I'm going to have to
18 ask you not to talk, we will be with you shortly.
19 Thank you.

MS. GUTIERREZ: That 1 believe just from my
II familiarity with geological survey map which is, you
12 know obtainable from all kinds of sources that because
23 of markings of Arbutus that it appears to be a very
24 tiny portion of that map. The Arbutus section of
25 Baltimore were to appear on the lower right hand --

THE COURT: Right hand,
Page 76

, 2 by the colors since I see that this copy does not
3 provide the colors in the xerox fashion So, the
4 record will be clear as to whal the witness is
5 referring to. All right. Now. Ms Gutierrez I'll hear
6 ~?om you.
7      MS. GUTIERREZ: For the record, Judge, We
8 were not provided copies of these. I had no
9 discussion, there's nothing in these exhibits that

2 MS. GUTIEP.REZ: The lowest end of it, but of
3 course there's nothing other than numbers which I will
4 note do not correspond to any other numbered system
5 that we've bcea given do not correspond. There's a
6 pair of circles as you noted on the original appear in
7 both blue and red. The only numbers that we were given

are the addresses that appear on the front of the
thsclosute that signifies a spealfic address or

l0 identified them in any way Mr. Waranowitz's name or
11 initials or anything do not appear to establish that he
12 made them. What we were provided at the evidence room
13 about which we had a great number of q uestions and as a
14 result of those questions which Ms. Murphy was not able
15 to answer any of those questions, we were referred to
16 Mr. Waranow~tz who I spent about a month tracking down
17 who did not want to speak to us If was through his
18 supervisor that we were provided a copy of the overley
19 of the map The colored portions on which are wntten
20 those large numbers, the six, the cell site numbers.
21       THE COURT: Right.

22 MS. GUTIERREZ: Appear on --
23 THE COURT; L something.
24 MS G~mERREZ: ~ overlay, but not the
25 underlying map to which the attempt is to identify it,

1o lecation. Some of them specific addresses like 1208
II Macado and then just as identified as trigger and
12 that's all that it says. It says 1208 Macado, north on
13 Johnny Cake triggers L654A or L -- or 651H without an
14 L, but there am no numbers that have been provided to
15 us for instance, that would help us locate this
16 particular area. The significance of which, Judge 1
17 can't tell you. All I can tell you is, well, I know
18 where Arbutus is and I know Arbutus is at the bottom of
19 that map opposite the top end of the map that has just
20 been located as including Lincoln Park. I don't know
21 what the significance is, I don't know what the
22 significance of these numbers me. Clearly they have
23 some significance particularly in light of the fact
24 that on the original the dots that correspond roughly
25 to the track of these three digit numbers from 854 to
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1 930 something and then there's two hand written in

2 identifications to the cell site. L65 -- [ think 55B
3 and L608C appear handwritten in. And again, there's no
4 notation where these carr~ from, who made the notations,

5 who made the handwriting, that they are related to Mr.
6 Waranowitz. I did attend together with my investigator

1Page 79
Win a position after cons~tation with Mr. Syed to say, ]

2 well, I don't think this is important enough to waste |
3 our time on. But absent knowledge on which :o base
q that decision, then 1 must request adequate time to
5 review this information together with the limited
6 information that we have to see and to seek an

7 and Mr. Lewis a session that we are -- that they are
8 required to afford under the rules to -- I don't know
9 the date of that session although I'm sure I can

I0 calculate that date by my letters, but it occurred
11 before this.
1 2 THE COURI~ This meaning --
13 MS. GUTIERREZ: Meaning the October 9th
14 disclosure, the amended disclosure that the Court read
15 that essentially said that Mr. Waranowitz reported the
16 following an then just a list of addresses and located
17 with the cell site. But at that session which took I
18 believe the hulk of a day or at least a half a day with
19 the three of us. we were allowed to use the xerox
20 machine, but limited only when someone else was not
Zl using it and that aneant that it was stop and go. We

52 were not hilowed just to freely make copies We made
!3 numerous requests, and after that meeting we made
!4 numerous requests in writing concerning ever7 bit that

25 we did that allowing us to view an unidentified huge

7 opportunity to force Mr. Waranowitz -- well, I don't
8 know -- to speak to us to explain the significance of
9 what if any markings, who made the markings and what
0 significance they have o his testimony. Part cu arly

ow been qualified as an

1 3 THE COURT: Okay.  Whh Fegard to Ms,
1 4 Gut ierrez 's object ion firs i  the chart  that 's  on the

board wi th the over lay,  the map, i t  is  f rom what 1
understand a street  map, is  i t  not?

MS. OUTIERREZ: Underneath.
THE COURT: Underneath.
MS. GUTIERREZ: It's a US geological street

20 map, yes.
21       ~ i 'HE  COURT:  And  the  US geo log i ca l  s t ree t  map
22 is not  the same i tem that  is  being marked as State 's

23 44,  45,  correct?
24       MR.  URICK:  Correct ,

2 5 THE COURT:  Okay.  How does  wha t ' s  marked  as
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1 g~ount of material and expect that to meel disclosure
2 obligations in no way meets the disclosure obligation
3 imposed on the State under the rules or under due
4 process or under Brady. Judge, frankly I'm at a lost
5 1 can tell you it's important that 1 look at this in
6 light of anything aise, given that we got no other
7 disclosure from this person whom you've now alhiwed to
8 identify as an expert, the error of that and the
9 violation of due process is compounded by now being

1O u~dized. I don't know, l guess maybe a proffer might
11 help us to decide is it worth it Lo waste time to study
12 ~omething that we've never seen before, has not been
13 provided to us before. If it was buried in a list of
14 literally thousands of pages of documents and now we're
15 told is belongs to Mr. Waranowdz and it's going to be
t6 admitted falls a Ir[t'le short of what disclosure is
17 mean to do and frankly, Judge I can't tell. And salce
18 1 can't tell whether it's signihcant, whetber these
19 markings are slgthficant, whether the handwriting is
20 significant. In light of the limded disclosure 1
2i can't tell if it is necessary for me to review it with
22 my staff, with Mr. Syed, to compare it with what we
23 have in order to meet my obligation to him. If there
24 WaS some specific proffer 'as to what this map meant,
25 what this witness w.... as going to say perhaps I would be
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l State's 44 and 45 relate to the map that he's already
2 identified, that he blew up and then placed his overlay
3 over?
4 MR URICK: It has no dilect relation other I
5 than he can show on the other map where this particular
6 site was.
7      THE COURT: Okay.
8 MR. URICK: And explain, he can correlate
9 this location on the larger map.

10 THE COURT: Tile numbers that appear on your
t I State's Exhibit 44 and 45, numbers like 860, 854, 911.
12 926, those numbers correspond to what?

13 MR URICK: We believe it's a global
14 position, satellite information system that allowed him
15 to place his location when he look a reading and that's
16 what we believe he will say those are, but these are
17 generated from the global position.
18 THE COURT: Okay. And the materials --
19 MS. MURPHY: I'm sorry, Your Honor.
20 THE COURT: The materials that were used y
21 this withess to make this calculation are they
22 materials or information or notes that were disclosed
23 to the Defense?
24 MR. URICK: If I recall correctly he actually
25 printed this out at the time that he was -- we were
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1 recording this. So, this was I believe simultaneously
2 printed up with the oral report that be gave us as to
3 the location. These were the global position satellite
4 was only briefly that day, these were the only two
5 corresponding maps that he was able to print out, but
6 they correspond and I believe were printed out at the
7 same time that he gave us orally what his reading was
8 at each location.
9 THE COURT: So, the 4~ and 45 represents the

10 data that was used to make up your amended State's
I i disclosure?
1 2 MR. URICK: part  of  i t ,  yes,
1 3 THE COURT: When you say part  of  i t ,  yes,
14 what is the other part?
15 MR. URICK: He had equipment to read the
t6 system to tell which cell site the signal was coming
17 fro1/I.
18 THE COURT: NO, I understand that, okay.

19 That's -- that's his internal system?
20      MR. URICK: Yeab. That's how be got the
21 numbers that he printed out, L6 --
22      THE COURT: I understand -- I understand, but
23 the readings themselves are what appears in 44 and 45'?
2 4       M R .  U R I C K :  Ye s .

25      THE COURT: Very well. Your objection is
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overruled. It's noted for the record. You may
proceed.

MR. URICK: Thank you.
4 THE COURT: These are copies -- these are
5 copies,
6      MS. GUTIERREZ: May I have a continuing
7 objection?
8 THE COURT: Yes. you may.
9      (Counsel and Defendant returned to the trial

10 tables and the following ensued:)
11 THE COURT: AS Counsel goes back, let the
12 record reflect that the information contained on 44 and
13 45 I find is the data under the rules 4-263. The oral
14 report and the conclusion would be required. The data
15 was additional information and I find that is part of
16 the basis of the overruling of the objection. The
t7 continue objection, Ms. Gutierrez is noted. You may
8 )roceed, Mr. Urick.
9 MR. URICK: Thal lk  you.

THE COURT: And I'd ask the witness to listen
I1 to the question and as the question is asked, if you
:2 can not answer it say, I can't answer the question,
3 don't ask him a question back. Okay?
4 MR, WARANOWITZ: I understand.

THE COURT: All right. Very well. You may

Page 8
1 proceed.
2 BY MR. URICK:
.3 Q Just to reiterate, what was the test we~ked
4 you to do?
5       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :
6 A You asked me to visit a number of locations
7 on the map and take readings as to what cell site a
8 call would originate from.
9 Q Did we ask you to go to Gelston P~k?
t e  A  Y e s .
I t Q And can you find that site on this large
12 overlay map?
1 3  A  Y e s .
14 MR. URICK: With the Court's permission I'd
15 like him to approach.
16 THE COURT: Yes, you may approach.
17        BY MR URICK:
18 Q With this laser pen you just press down.
19 THE COURT: If any of the jurors can not see
20 please raise your hand so I know you can not see. Mr.
21 Syed, if at any time you can not see let me know that
22 as well.
23        BY MR,  URICK:
24 Q Now, according to that overlay map that site
25 is in -- thank you, that location is within the cell
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1 site covering from 698, is that correct?
2 MR. WARANOWITZ:
3 A Yes.
4 Q What if anything did you discover when you
5 reached that particular location?
6 A 1 discovered lhat the phones, 654C were
7 stronger.
8 Q And is there a particular geographical

location -- feature there that caused that?
10 A Yes, there is a small hill there that shadows
u 698.
t2 Q And if I may approach the witness I'm going
13 to show you what's been marked for identification as
14 State's Exhibit 44.
]5          (State's Exhibit 's No. 44 ffas
16           marked for identification.)
17 Q Have you seen that before?
1 8  A  Y e s .
19 Q What is that?
20 A This is a -- this a drawing, rather a map of
21 the locations I drove and the cell sites that 1
22 measured.
23 Q And how is that map generated? From what
24 data?
25 A This was generated from an Erickson test
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1 phone while driving around in this neighborhood.
2 Q Was this generated the day we had you doing
3 the test?
4    a Yes, it was.
5 Q And what system did it use to generate this .
6 data from? What is the global tracking satellite?

MS. GLrflERREZ: Objection.
8      THE COURT: Overruled. You may tell us what
9 the global tracking satellite is.

1 0 M R .  W A R A N O W I T Z :  G P S ?

1 1 M R  U R I C K :  Ye s .

12 MR. WARANOWITZ: Global positioning system.
1 3 B Y M R .  U R I C K :

14 Q Please explain what that is.
1 5 M R  W A R A N O W l T Z :

16 A I can't answer that.
17 Q How do you use it'?
t8 A We use it to specify -- we used it to find
t9 out where we are when we're driving around.
20 Q Is that map generated from that data7
2 1  A  Y e s .

2 2       T H E  C O U R T:  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  s u s t a i n  t h e

23 objection in that Ms. Gutierrez objected to his
24 description of the satellite and is ~t your testimony
25 that you don't know what the satellite is. is that
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i correct?
2 MR. WARANOWITZ: I'm not an expert in that
3 area.
4 THE COURT: t didn't ask if you were an
5 expert in the area, I asked if you knew what the 5
6 satellite was? Do you know what it is'? 6

M R .  W A R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s . 7

THE COURT: Okay. What -- as it relates to 8
9 what that item is can you tell or answer the question? 9

1 0 M R ,  WA R A N O W I T Z :  We  u s e  t h e  G P S  system to I 0
II pinpoint our location when we test our network. 11
12 THE COURT: And you use that as part of your 12
t3 job, is that correct? 13
t4 MR. WARANOWITZ: That is correct'? 14
I5 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, 15
]6 this is not an expert with regard to the satellite,
17 he's not been offered as an expert, so with regard to
18 his testimony as to what the item is that is the

I THE COURT: Vvqlen an expert testifies you note [
2 that, ladies and gentlemen I limited him as to what [
3 portion of his testimony you should consider as expert
4 testimony. As he testifies if he's asked a question
5 where he is responding net as an expert, but as a lay
6 person I will let you know. Ms. Gutlerrez, you have a
7 continuing objection to anything that is not expert
8 testimony, but rather that of a lay person. If it is
9 as his expert testimony I will not qualify it, if it is

lo as a lay person I will qualify it. Your next witness.
t I Your next question, Mr. Urick.
1 2       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

13 Q Now, the letrers on that exhibit is written
14 in 654C. How did that get on the exhibit?
1 5       M R .  W A R A N O ~ :

1 6  A  I  w T o t e  t h a t  o n  t h e r e .

17 Q And does that fairly and accurately record
18 the tests on that date?
1 9  A  Ye s ,  i t  d o e s .

20      MR. URICK: Would offer State's Exhibit 44,
21 the exhibit at this time.

2 2 M S .  G U T I E R R E Z :  O b j e c t i o n .

23      THE COURT: Have all the notations on the
24 exhibit been identified?

B Y  M R  U R I C K :
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1 Q May I have a moment. The printed out three
2 digit numbers, do you know what those are?

M R .  W A R A N O W I T Z :

A Those are the frequencies we use.
Q Explain what you mean by that.
A We have a range of frequencies much like

radio and television channels that we use. We record
those channels and how strong their signal strength is
and relate it to the GPS location. That frequency, it
can be identified specifically to a cell site.

Q And those numbers are printouts of what
frequency is being used al any given -- at that
particular location?

A Yes.
MR, URICK: Would offer the exhibit at this

16 time.
1 7 MS GUTIERREZ:  Same objection.
1 8 T H E  C O U RT:  I t 's  just  - -

19 satellite you consider him as a lay person as you would
20 and, ladies and gentlemen you are as to what a
21 satellite is. You may use your own -- that portion of
22 his testimony should he considered as a lay person and
23 that portion of Ms. Gutierrez's objection is therefore
24 sustained.
25 MS. GUTIERREZ: Thank you, Your Honor.

1 9 M S .  O U T I E R R E Z :  Yo u r  H o n o r ,  l  n o t e  t h a t  a l l

20 handwritten items on the map have been identified.
21      THE COURT: For that reason it will
22 sustained.

B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

Q There's some circles drawn on there, who drew
those?
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1 MR. WARANOWrTZ:
2 A The circle that I have drawn around Gelston
3 Park and parts of Rolling Road indicates that the cell
4 phone that we were using to test saw L654C as it's
5 strongest cell site at those locations.
6 Q I'm sorry. Can you give me that last
7 sentence again?
8 MS, GUTIERREZ: Objection.
9 THE COURT: Sir, can you repeat the end of

L0 your answer for Counsel?
I I MR. WARAt, IOWITZ: Yes. The --

'12 THE COURT: It's overruled. Go ahead.
13      MR. WARANOWITZ: The frequencies that I have
14 circled on this map around Gelston park and Roliing
t5 Road indicate where the phone has picked up L654C as
16 it's strongest cell site.
17        BY MR.  URICK:

18 Q Are there any other handwritten notations on
19 the map?
2 0       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :
21 A I don't see any, no.
22 MR. URICK: At this time I would offer
23 State's Exhibit 44.
24 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection. Same basis and 1
25 would note that there is some handwriting that has not
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been identified.

THE COURT: May I see the exhibit please?
3 Mr. Clerk, would you pass it to me please? Thank you.
4 Mr. Waranowitz, I notice there are other colored
5 markings on that, have you identified those for the
6 record?
7 MR. WARANOWITZ: No.

THE COURT: I notice there are a series of
9 numbers that go vertical across the top of the page,

10 from top to bottom, Have you identified those numbers
11 either? Just yes or no.
1 2 MR. WARANOWFFZ: Yes.

13      THE COURT: Okay. And the numbers that go
14 across the middle of the page?
t5      MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.

1 6

t7      THE COURT: Iunderstand, Counsel. My -- my
18 problem is --
19      MS OUTIERREZ: I  do understand, but I 'm --
20      THE COURT:  You ' re  not ing the object ion fo r

Page 9
THE COURT: YOU identified them today? No,

2 look at me. Did you identify them today?
3      MR WAKANOWrrz ;  I ' ve  ident ified the
4 frequencies on here, yes.
5      THE COURT: Okay. I didn't ask you about
6 frequencies, I asked you about numbers. Did you
7 identify the numbers?

MR. WARANOWITZ: Yes,
9      THE COURT: Okay, Very well With~egard to

10 the objection as this juncture it's sustained. There
11 are items on that exhibit that have not been
t2 identified, The witness has not been asked to identify
13 them and therefore this item is not in evidence. The
14 witness has not been asked to identify them and
]5 therefore this item is not in evidence yet.
1 6 BY MR. URICK:
17 Q The colored markings, are those handwritten
t8 in?

1 9 MR. WARANOWFfZ:
20 A No, they are computer drawn.
2I Q And what do they signify?

22 A They signify the signal strength that the
23 phone sees at that position.
24 Q And how does it signify it?
25 A The different colors indicate different

21 the record.
2 2       M S ,  O U T I E R R E Z :  T h a n k  y o u .

23       THE COURT:  Have  those  numbers  been
24  i den t i fied  by  you?
2 5       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .
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I signal strengths. Generally, blue stands for neg,

85DB, red stands for neg., 75 and yellow for V i'm
3 sorry, neg 105 and less.
4 Q And do the colors match up with the
5 particular three digit numbers beside them?
6 A Ye s .

Q Are there any other computer generated
notations like that on the document as opposed to
handwritten?

10 A Just the under -- just the underlaythg map.
II Q There was some reference to some numbers
t2 running across the top, is that correct?

:13 A Which -- which numbers?
I4 Q And all the computer generated numbers,
15 colors, etcetera are -- first of there's a line of them
16 running almost through -- up -- through the center of
]7 the page running from the bottom to the top. Do you
18 know what they are following?
19 A The numbers following Roiling Road indicate
20 the frequencies.
21 Q And that's driving up Rolling Road, is that
22 correct?

2 3  A  D o w n ,  y e s .
24 Q And then the czrcle of ones that go off to
25 the left, those go around what geographical feature?
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A There's a hill in the middle of that circle.
Q And those numbers follow Rolling Road and

the path followed around the surf of the hill,
correct?

A  Ye s .
MR URICK: Would offer the exhibit at this

time.
MS. GUTIERREZ: Same objection.
THE COURT: Overruled at this time. Let the

exhibit he admitted. I believe that's Exhibit Number
44.

(State's Exhibit No. 44. previously
marked for identification, was
received into evidence.)

BY MR UR1CK:
Q If you could pass it to the Clerk at this

"time I would appreciate it. Now, I'd like you to look
at what's been marked for identification as State's

I! Exhibit 34. Now, have 1 shown you this exhibit before?
21 MR. WARANOWITZ:

A  Ye s .
Q Now, in the far right are a list of

addresses. Have you had a chance to examine the
exhibit to check those addresses against the cell sites
that are listed in the column to directly left from the
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computer generated business records of the Defendant?
A Yes.

i 3 Q And are those addresses accurate for those4 cell sites?
5  A  Y e s .
6 Q Now, when you were at Gelston Park you said
7 you used an Erickson phone. Does the brand of the
8 phone make any difference in terms of the functioning
9  o f  t he  ne twork?

10      MS, GUTIERREZ: Objection.
I t       THE COURT:  Susta ined.
1 2       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
13 Q Now, when you are at Gelston Park I'd like
14 you to look on the copy of the exhibit that I gave you,
15 look at lines 20 and 21. ls that cell site and cell
16 site address designation 654C 824 Dorchester consistent
17 with your test at your location you were at there'?
1 8       M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :
1 9  A  Y e s .
20 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection. Fie testified and

he tested to determine an address. They either exist
22 or they don't, so the question is improper to suggest
23 that it's consist --
24 THE COURT: You don't -- that's fine. It's
25 going to be sustained and, Counsel at this point, Mr.
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Urick with regard to this witness, if you re going to [
discuss tests you re going to have to tell us what it l
is that you're talking ahem. At this point I don't
know what kind of test was conducted and I don't know
anything that your Exhibit Number 34 has an relevance
regarding any tests. So, if you would clarify it and
we'd appreciate it and at this point Ms. Gutierrez's
objection is sustained.

BY MR. URICK:
Q It took you to Gelston -- a location at

Gelston park?
MR. WARANOWITZ:

A Yes.
Q What test did you perform there?
A I originated a phone call.
Q And did that origination go through a cell

site?
A Yes.
Q And what was that cell site?
A L654C.
Q The address for that cell site is located is

what?
A On Dorchester Road.
Q Now. following that we took you secondly to -

- well, arty next question would be we took you to
Page 96

Christie Vincent's address at the 4700 block of Gatewa

12 Terrace. Can you find that location on that map'?
3 A Yes.

4 Q Could you please find that?
5 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, if you can
6 net see what is being done please raise your hand. All

right, Ladies and gentlemen of the jury can not see.
Okay. You're pointing to a location on the map.
Counsel, all right. You may proceed.

MR, URICK: At this time with the Court's
permission I'm going to approach and show the wimes~
what's been marked for identifieetion as State's
Exhibit 45.

(State's Exhibit No. 45 was marked
for identification,)

THE COURT: Yes you may. Exhibit 45.
BY MR, URICK:

Q Can you identify that?
MR. WARANOWTI-Z:

A Yes.
Q And what is that?
A This is another drawing or computer generated

graphic of the drove that I did on the day of the test.
Q And the geographical location that that map

represents is what?
Page 93 - Page 96
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l A That would be the address that you gave me.
2 Q Now, when you got to the 470 block of Gateway
3 Terrace what if anything did you discover about
4 functioning of the AT&T Wireless netwark at that
5 location where you initiated calls?
6 A I found that there were two cell sites very
7 strong in that area.
8 Q And affect did that have on your ~hone?
9 A Depending on where you were located on that

10 road you could originate a call on one of two cell
[ 1 sites.
12 Q Now, if you look on 6, lines 14, 15 and I6.
t3 ~ you'll see three calls. One through cell site
14 16, 655A, the other two L608C. Were those the cell
15 sites that you picked up in your test when you went to
16 the 2700 block of Gateway Terrace?
[ 7  A  Ye s .
18 Q If I may approach the Clerk at this time, 1
19 need State's Exhibit 9. It's one of the big photo
20 arrays. I'm now shewing you what's been marked for
21 identification or in evidence as State's Exhibit 9. I
22 would like you to look at the top leo photograph and
23 then the others as well. Can you identify that
24 location?
25 A This was the location I was taken to where 1
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was told a body was buried.

2 Q Already desi.gnated on this map by a B.
3 You've had a chance to look at the map and see that?
4  A  Y e s .
5 Q When you got to that site and you can hand
6 the exhibit back to the Clerk at this time, what test

Page 9
Q And where is 651 C, 653C, pardon me?

2 A It would be this orange area here.
Q Okay. You nay return )o the stand at this

4 time. Now, what do mean by the term originated?
5 A It means that the phone call, 1 mean that the
6 wireless phone has begun to make a call or receive a
7 call.
8 Q Do you have an AT&T wireless phone yourself?
9 A Yes.

1 0 Q And do you get billing notices from that?
[ 1 A  Ye s .
12 Q I'd like you to look at lines 18 and 19 on
13 this. What do those two lines show?
14      MS, OLr lTERREZ: Objection.
15       THE COURT:  Ove r ru led .  Th i s  response  then
16 would he as a lay person that's responding to a
17 question that one might he able to answer based on
t8 their records receiving cellular phone information.
19 You may proceed.
20 MR. WARANOWITZ: This means that the customer
21 has dialed his voice mailbox.
22        BY MR.  UKICK:
23 Q Why d~es it take two lines, if you know?
2 4       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :

25    A I don't know.
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1 Q However, the records for those do indicate
2 the exact same time and the exact same duration of the
3 cod1?
4  A  Ye s .
5 Q Now, if there were testimony that someone
6 were in a ear traveling westbound on Edmondson Avenue

7 did you perform?
8 A 1 originated a phone call.
9 Q And what cell site did you find that that
~0 sight went through?
H  A  L 6 8 9 B .

12 Q I would like if you look at lines 10 and I 1
13 on the State's Exhibit 34, you've got cell sites 689,
14 L689B, address 2122 Windsor Park Lane. Is that the

and that two calls were made on an AT&T Wireless
subscriber phone and you found cell records that had

9 first 653A and then a moment, minute or two later a
10 call onginating 653C. would that functioning of the
I I network be consistent with the testimony?
12       MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
13       THE COURT: You may answer ag only it relates
14 to an Erickson piece of equipment cell phone.

15 same cell site that a phone call initiated there went
t6 through?
1 7  A  Y e s .
t8 Q Now, if the wimess may apprgach the exhibit,

19 that's been marked overhead exhibit at this time.
2 0       T H E  C O U R T:  Ye s  y o u  m a y,
21        BY MR.  URICK:
22 Q Can you find cell site 653 please? Now,
23 where is 653A of the three colored zones there?
2 4       M R .  WA R A N O W l T Z ;

25 A It would start in the brown area.

15 MR. WARANOWn2: Yes that would be
16 consistent.
17        BY MR. U PriCK:

18    Q Now, if there were testimony that two people
19 in Lincoln Park at the burial site and that two
20 incoming calls were recetvad on a celt phone, they're
21 an AT&T subscriber cell phone there, cell phone records
22 with two calls that were -- went through that
23 particular cell site location, would the -- that
24 functioning of the AT&rnetwork be consistent with the
25 testimony?
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1 MS. OUTIERREZ: Object ion,
2 THE COURT: You may answer only as it relates

to an Erickson piece of equipment.
MR. WARANOW1TZ: Yes,
BY MR. URICK:

Q Now, if there were testimony that at the 2700
block of Gateway Terrace two people were visiting othez
people and two or three incoming calls were received on
a AT&T wireless subscriber phone at that location and

to the cell phone records indicated the cell sites you
11 listed for the 655A and 608C, would that functioning of
12 thc AT&T network be consistent with the testimony?
1 3       M R .  WA R A N O W r T Z :

1 4  A  Y e s .
15      MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection,
16      THE COURT: Again, ladies and gentlemen as
17 only as it relates to the Erickson phone and you're
18 answering that question in that fashion, is that
19 correct, sir.'?
2 0       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .
2 1       T H E  C O U R T:  Ve r y  w e l l .  Yo u  m a y  c o n t i n u e .

22 And for the record your objections are overruled only
23 as it relates to the equipment for which he's been
24 qualified to testify.
2 5 BY MR. URICK;
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Q Now, if there was testimony that someone had

dropped someone off at school to go to track practice
and the person who bad the car went to Gelston park,
parked for a while and then went back to pick the
person up, if you found -- and they called at Gelston
Park, one or more incoming calls were received by the
AT&T wireless subscriber telephone and then you found
cell phone records that had calls from the L654C cell

9 s~te, would that functioning of the AT&T network be
to consistent with the testimony?
L 1 MR. WARANOWITZ:
[2 A Yes.
13 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
14 THE COURT: Sustained only as ~o the
15 equipment being for Erickson may you answer and your
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Q Why?

2 A Because the cell tower provides the coverage
3 in that area.

! 4 Q Now, based on your knowledge of the AT&T
5 wireless network system, does the particular model or
6 manufacturer of a cell phone, brand of a cell phone
7 have any affect on the functioning of the network?
8 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
9      THE COURT: I'm going to sustain it, but you

t0 can reword it.
I 1 BY MR. UR1CK:
12 Q What affect if any dccs a brand of a cell
13 phone -- what if any affect does a brands of cell
14 phones have on the functioning of the AT&T wireless
]5 network.
16     MS, OUTIERREZ: Objection.
17     THE COUR'F:. Overruled. If you k~ow.
18      MR. WARANOWITZ: It depends on the quality of
19 the phone,
2 0       B Y  M R  U R I C K :
21 Q How might that affect it?
22      MS. OUTIERRflZ: Objection.
23      THE COURT: Overruled: And again, if you
24 know.9

25      MR. WARANOWrI'L: For performance.
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BY MR URICK:

Q And how so?
MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.

4 THE COURT: At tklS point I'm going to
5 sustain and, Mr. Urick unless you are prepared to lay a

6 foundation for this witness's basis of knowledge as to
7 other equipment other than Erickson phones and how they
8 relate to your question this entire line of questioning
9 will be sustained.

[O BY MR. URICK:
I i Q YoB~ AT&T wi t less ccl l  phonc is what brand?

12 MR. WARANOWITZ:

13 A I use a Motorola phone.
14 Q Have you used other ceil phones with the
15 network?

16 answer is?
17 MR. WARANOWITZ: Yes.
1 8 THE COURT: YOU may proceed.
1 9       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
20 Q Now, in terms of the coverage and the
2t functioning of the network, is it the design of the
22 cell tower that is the operative factor or is it the
23 cell phone'?
2 4       M R .  WA K A N O W I T Z :

25  A Ce l l  t ower.

1 6  A  Y e s .
1 7 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection
18      THE COURT: Overruled.
t9        BY MR. URICK:

20 Q What other cell phones have you used?
21        MR. WARANOWITZ;

2 2     A E r ~ e k s o n
23      MS. GUTIERREZ: May I continue my objection?
24       THE COURT: Y¢~, you may.

25 MR. WAP.A~OWlTZ: Erickson, Nokia.
Page 101 - Page 104



2

3 have you used those phones?
MS. OUnERREZ: Objection.
THE COURT: Question is too general, it's

6 sustained.
7 BY MR. URICK:

CondenseIt! rM
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BY MR, URICK:
Q Are you -- in your experience -- well, how

Page 10'
THE COURT: NO, you can not answer the

2 question unless the :- again, Mr. Urick this witness is
3 not qualified with regard to the technology of the
4 Motorola or the Nokia. You have not askedquestions
5 qualify him as an expert in such and he will not be
6 permitted to testify as an expert in such, until such
7 time you are able to qualify him. Ladies and

8 O Are you familiar -- do you have any knowledge
9 of the technology that's used in those phones?

THE COURT: In what phones?
I1 MR. URICK: The Eriekson, Nokia and Motorola.
12 THE COURT~ Overruled. Do you, yes or no?
t3      MR. WARANOWITZ: Could you rephrase the
ta question please?
1 5       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
16 Q Do you have any knowledge as to the radio
]7 technology that's used by the Nokia, the Erickson, the
18 Motorola phones?
1 9 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
20      THE COURT: Overnded. Yes or no? De you or
21 don't you'?
2 2 MR WARANOWITZ: [ have limited knowledge,
23 yes.
2 4 BY MR. URICK:

Q If an owner of any of those three types of
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phones had an adequately perfonaaing phone would it have

2 made any difference tn the fianctioning of the AT&T

8 gentlemen, as you heard at the beginmng, he is an
9 expert as it relates to Erickson equipment, not

10 Motorola or Nokia and so therefore he can not testify
11 unless we can qualify him as such and there is a
12 standing objection which is sustained. Your next
13 question, Mr. Uriek.
14        E l y  MR URICK:
15 Q Are Nokia phones, cell phones used by
16 subscr ibers in the AT&T wireless nePagork?

1 7 MS. GUTIERREZ: Object ion.
1 8       T H E  C O U R T:  O v e r r u l e d ,  Yo u  m a y  a n s w e r  t h a t .
1 9       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  y e s .

2 0        B Y  M R  U R I C K :
21     Q  A re  you  - -  have  you  had  occas ion  to  t es t  t he

22 network for  i t 's  performance for  those phones'?
2 3 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
2 4       T H E  C O U R T;  O v e r r u l e d ,  Yo u  m a y  a n s w e r  t h a t .

2 5       M R  WA R A N O W l T Z :  Ye s .
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BY MR, URICK:

Q What sorts of tests have you run of those
3 network as you described for an Erickson phone?
4      MS. GUTIERREZ: Object ion
5      THE COURT: The objection ~s sustained and
6 you may not answer that question.
7 MR. URICK: May I have the Court's
8 indulgence?
9 THE COURT: Yes, you may

10        BY MR. URICK:
11    Q Are you farml iar  wi th the performance of  the
12 Motorola, the Erickson and the Nokia cell phones?
13       MS GUTIERREZ: Objectmn
i4      THE COURT: Over la l led.  Yes or  no?
15 MR. WARANOWWZ; Yes
16        BY MR. URICK:
17    Q Is there any difference in tbe performance of
18 those three?

3 phones?
MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

6        BY MR.  URICK:
7 Q What if any training have you had in that

type of telephone?
9 MS OUTIERREZ: Objection.
10      THE COURT: The Nokia telephone?
11        MR.  URICK:  Yes.
12      THECOURT: YOU may answer that question.
i 3 What type of training have you had with regard to Noki~
14 telephones?
1 5 MR WARANOW1TZ: Nol le.
1 6 THE COURT: None. I'm sorry, I couldn't hear
17 you.
1 8 MR. WARANOWITZ: None.

19      MS. GUTIERREZ: Object ion You m~ty answer.
20      MR. WARANOWITZ: Yes.
21        BY MR URICK:

22    Q What is  lhe di fference'?
23      MS. GUTIERREZ: Object ion.
24      THE COURT; Sustained.
25       MR. WARANOWIIZ:  Tl lere are --

1 9 THE COURT:  Ve ry  we l l ,
20        BY MR.  URICK:

21 Q What sort of experience have you had in on
22 the job testing and use of those phones'?
2 3 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection,
24      THE COURT: Overruled, What kind of on the
25 job training have you had?
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MR. WARANOWITZ:  l  use them for my personal

2 phone,
3      BY MR. URICK:
4  Q Have  you  - -
5 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection, move to strike.
6      THE COURT: No, he can answer that he uses it
7 for his personal phone.
8      MS. GUTIERREZ: That doesn't qualify as on
9 the job training.

l0      THE COURT: Well, the answer stands and the
11 jury can consider it for what it's worth that he has a
12 personal phone that's a Nokia. Your next question.
13      BY MR. URICK:

Q How does that personal phone relate to your
15 job?
16 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection. 16
17 THE COURT: Overruled. Does it relate to 17
IS your job? 18

]Page I 11
1 THE COURT: Okay. [
2 MS. OUTIERREZ All he s testified is that he /
3 was given it for both personal and business use. No
4 training on if, no expertise, no basis of expertise
5 established. We would object.
6      THE COURT: Very well. May I see Counsel at
7 the bench on this objection.

(Counsel and Defendant approached the bench
9 and following ensued:)

I 0 THE COURT: All fight. First of all, for the
I 1 record the Court has allowed the leading nature of Mr.
12 Uriok's questions because the Court finds that these
13 are foundation questions in an attempt to make sure
14 that the witness does not provide an opinion prior to
15 being qualified as an expert and in search for whether

or not he is an expert in a particular area. Such to
the extent that the objections were overruled and the
objection was related to their leading nature.

1 9 MR. WARANOWITZ: Yes, it does.

2 0 BY MR. URICK:

19 However, I gather that the objection of more is to sonic
10 substance and for that the objections will continue to

21
2 2

23 A AT&T gave engineers Nokia phones to use for
24 personal  and for  business re lated.

2 ~  Q  A n d  h a v e  y o u  h a d  o c c a s i o n  t o  u s e  t h e  t e s t i n g

Q H o w ?                                    I I
M R ,  W A R A N O W I T Z :                                   2 2

13
~4

'25
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t abilities of the AT&T network to test the performance 1

2 of Nokia phones? 2
3 MS. OUTIERREZ: The testil~g abilities? 3
4 THE COURT: I could not hear the question. 4

5 If you could repeat it. 5
6 FAY MR. URICK: 6
7 Q Have you had occasion to test the performance 7

8 of Nokia phones on the AT&T network? 8
9 MS. OUTIERREZ: Objection. 9

l0 THE COURT: Overruled. Have you had an 10

[1 occasion to test the Nokia phones on the AT&T system? i t
[ 2 MR. WARANOWrrz: Yes. 12

t3 MR. URICK: At this ti~ne would offer the 13

t4 witness for his expertise in the Nokia phone on the 14

'15 AT&T network. 15
16 THE COURT: TO generally or the performance 16

17 of the Nokia telephone on the AT&T system? 17
18 MR. URICK: The per~bnuance. 18

be reflected in the record. With regard to this
particular witness's testimony.

First, the Court is concerned that this witness if
he did not conduct these tests using the telephone
similar to the Defendant's telephone that he was the
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alleged originator of cellular phone 4432539023, that
the - no further questions be requested of this
witness on this issue. Because obviously from the
wimess's testimony the phones perform in a different
fashion and so if you have tests that were nan, in just
a few mornents I'm going to allow Defense to question
this witness. The same phone wasn't utilized, the same
type of phone wasn't utilized, This witness will be
permitted on cross to talk about the differences and
the types of phones that could be used and the
readings.

At this point the State is attempting to bolster
this wimess's testimony and expand it beyond it's
expertise and I've yet to heard any -- hear any
foundation that would allow it to do so.

MR. UPdCK: He is the person that used the
Nokia and be's had occasion to test it's performance.

THE COURT: But this test did not include the

19 THE COURT: Any voir dire on this wimess's
20 expertise?
21      MS. GUTIERREZ: No, voir dire, Judge. I'd
22 like to be heard on it.
23 THE COURT: All right.
24
25 dire.

MS GUTIERREZ: l don't have any further voir

19 use of a Nokia did iff
2o      MS. GLrfIERREZ: Judge, for the record --
21      THE COURT: Wait a minute, Ms. Outierrez.
22 His test did not include the use of the Nokia, did it?
23     MR. URICK: However, the cell phone does not
24 originate the signals, the cell tower so the particular
25 cell phone makes no difference in the given location.
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THE COURT: Didn't you just testify that
2 different phones perform differently on the AT&T
3 system. That was his testimony.
4      MR. URICK: I don't believe it was testimony
5 as to the difference in terms of the frequency or
6 signal that would be picked up and used at a given
7 location.

THE COURT: Does this witness know the answer
9 to that question or are you guessing.

10      MR. URICK: I would have not asked him --
11 that is a question I'd like to ask him.

1 2 THE COURT: Which means, Mr. Urick that
13 you're guessing because he's testified clearly on your
t4 question that those different phones perform
t5 differently.
16      MR. URICK: But be's not  been allowed to
z7 explain what he meant by that.
18 THE COURT: That's true. Ms. Gutierrez.
19      MS. GUTIERREZ: The only thing that I want to
20 make sure that the record reflects. We're not talking
21 about tests in the plural, we're not talking about
22 tests meaning some scientific protocol that's been
23 followed to achieve a certain result. The test is
24 making a phone call or causing a phone call to be made
25 it's that simple. There isn't any mystery here, there
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isn't any magic to it. That's what be did ~ind be's

2 clearly said the performance, i.e., the ability of the
3 phone to make a call and be heard and the ability of
4 the phone to receive a call and be heard is different.
5 There isn't any magic about interpreting that.
6      THE COURT: Different depending on the type
7 of phone.
8 MS. GUTIERREZ: Yes.
9 THE COURT: He said that. And so to the 9
10 extent that Ms. Gutierrez is objection as to this 1o
11 witness as heiag able to talk about the Nokia for which tl
12 he has said he has no training other than his own '12
] 3 personal use of the phone the objection is sustained. 13
14 And I'm not going to allow the witness to go into : 4
15 anything further, be is not an expert, be has a Nokia 15
t6 phone like any other person and he did not use the 16
17 Nokia phone when he was conducting the test for which 17
18 the State wishes to offer him as evidence his 18
19 testimony. And he has testified that the different 19

, zo phones perform differently on the system, that's what 2o
2 J  h e  s a i d .                                       2 1
22      MR. UPdCK: But he wasn't allowed to explain
23 what he meant by that.
24      THE COURT: All right. Why don't you all
25 step back.

1 6
17
18
19
to

2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4
25
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I MR. URICK: ] 'hank you.
2 (Counsel and Defendant retmaled to the trial
3 tables and the following ensued:)
4      THE COURT: Ladies and gentletnen, we're going
5 to ask that you go with Ms. Connelly around to the jury
6 room and I'd ask that you leave your note pads face
7 down. I ask that you not discuss the testimony that
8 you've heard so far with anyone either amongst
9 yourselves or anyone else and I will see you'back in

Io this courtroom in a very few minutes.
11      (The jury was excused from the courtroom.)
12      THECOURT:  AI I  r ighi .  Mr.  Ur ick,  i fyou
13 would like to voir dim this witness on the issue of
14 whether or not he knows the difference in the
15 performance rate of these phones feel free ~ do so.

MS. GUTIERREZ: My continuing objection.
THU COURT: I understand, Ms. Gutierrez.
BY MR. URICK:

Q What radio technology does cell phones use?
MS. GUTIERREZ: We canrt bear the question.
BY MR. URICK:

Q What radio technology do cell phones use'?
MS. OUTIERREZ: Objection.
THE COURT: Do you know what radio

technology?
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MR, WARANOWITZ: Yes.

2      BY MR. URICK:
3 Q And what is that technology?
4       MR.  WARANOWITZ :

5 A We cal l  i t  TOMA.
6 Q And what education have you had in that

technology?
A AT&T wireless training and Erickson training.
Q And your educational degree was in what

again?
A Electrical engineering.
Q And what if any classes did you have in radio

technology in that program?
A Electromagnetic cave propagation.
Q Have long have you been employed by the AT&T

network?
A Four years.
Q What tests are -- what performance tests are

run on cell phones on that network?
MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
THE COURT:  Over ru led .  I f  you  know.

22     MR. WARANOWrI-Z: Signal strength, dropped
23 calls, bit error rate.

2 4 MS. OUTIERREZ: Can' t  hear the wi tness.
2 5 MR. WARANOWITZ: The're are three areas that
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] we test for. One is signal strength, one is bit error
2 rate and one is dropped cal ls .

MS. GUTIERREZ: 1 st i l l  can' t  hear the
4  w i tness .  1  d idn ' t  ge t  t he  second .
5       M R .  WA R A N O W r r Z :  B i t  e r r o r  r a t e .

6       M S .  o I Y r l E R R F Z :  B i t  e r r o r ?
7       THE COURT:  Spel l  i t .

Page
I  E r i e k s o n  p h o n e  o n  t h e  AT & T  n e t w o r k ?  [
2 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection. No basis /
3 established.
4      THE COURT: Well. that's the whole point, Ms.
5 Gutierrez. I'm trying to determine whether he has a
6 basis of knowledge for which he can testify. Do you
7 know--

8 M R .  WA R A N O Wr T Z :  B i t ,  e r ror,  E-R-R-O-R,
9 R-A-T-E. Bit error rate,

1 0       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

I 1    Q Have you personally conducted those types of
12 tests Oil cell phones on the network'?
1 3        M R .  W A R A N O W r i ' z :

1 4  A  Y e s .

15 Q Have you performed those sorts of tests on
16 Nokia phones?
1 7  A  Y e s .

18 Q What is the business purpose of performing
19 those sorts of tests?

A To identify and locate bad phones.
Q Bad to mean by that?
A Malfunctioning.
Q And how often do you run tests like that on

~-4 Nokia phones?
! 5  h  D a i l y .
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t Q About how many Nokia phones have you tested
2 in your four years with the AT&T wireless network on
3 those types of performance tests'?
4 A If I may elaborate.
5 Q Please do.
6 a We momtor poor performing phones
7 statistically and we -- this is automated, it's not
8 something that's tested with a -- as you would think as
9 a test, it is monitored automatically by the switch and

10 it is listed for us.
11 Q When you say it's monitored by the switch,
12 what does that do?
13 A That tells us how may dropped calls a certain
14 phone has for example. That is flagged for us and then
15 we try to identify if it's a bad phone or poor
16 per forming phone.

17 Q Does the system perform this function
18 regardless of the brand of phone'?

A Yes.
Q And then what do you do as a result of

information -- of that information that you receive?
A We pass that information on to another group

called customer care;
Q Now, is there any difference in the

functioning of the Nokia phone as opposed to the

8 M R  W A R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .

9 T H E  C O U R T:  T h e  d i f f e r e n c e  b e t w e e n  t h e

I0 Erickson and the Nokia?
11 M R ,  W A R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .  They  u s e  t h e  s a m e

12 standards to communicate with our network.
1 3 T H E  C O U R T:  Yo u  s a i d  t h e y  u s e  t h e  s a m e

t4 standards. Are they or do those two phones perform
15 differently on your network?

1 6 MR. WARANOWITZ: They perform differently,
17 but they use the same standards, yes.
18      THE COURT: Okay. They perform differently.

1 9 MR. WARANOWITZ: Yes.
20      THE COURT: So, if you were to originate a
21 call in one place on a Nokia the ratings, the frequency
22 and those results that you have tallied for the State
"23 would differ if you used a Nokia phone versus an
24 Erickson phone, is that correct?

2 5 MR, WARANOWITZ: Sometimes, yes.

Page 120
THE COURT: Okay. Depending on where you

2 were, isn't that right?
3 MR.  WARANOWI~Z;  No.

4 THE COURT:  Depend ing on what?

5 MR. WARA~OWITZ: Depending on the quality of
6 the phone.
7 TIlE COURT: Depending on the quality of the
8 phone. So, you would need to need know not only the
9 maker of the phone or the manufacturer of the phone,

10 but you would have to know the serial number or -- whel
11 docaltit. The--

1 2 M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  T I ~  ~ l i ~ l  n u m h e t .

13 'II{E COURT: Is it the serial number?
1 4 MR.  WARANOWITZ:  Yes.

15      THE COURT: The serial number of the phone to
16 compare it to a like model in mother manufacturer.

1 7 M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :  C o r l o ~ t .

18      MR UP~ICK: If I could follow up on his
19 response. You said --

MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection.
21       TItECOURT: Overruled. Atthispodit I'm
22 going to allow the State to ask whatever questions it
23 would [ike arid then I'rn going to allow the Defense to
24 ask whatever questions it would like in light of the
25 Court's questions. You may proceed, Mr. Urick.
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]       BY MR, URICK:
2 Q Now, you said it depended on the quality of
3 the phone. Will you explain what you meant by that?
4      MR. WARANOWITZ:
5 A We have seen -- I have seen in my experience
6 a couple of poor performing phones
7 Q Does the brand of the phone have any
8 relationship to that? That is could an Erickson be as

' 9 likely to be poor performing as a Nokia?
10 A Yes.
i I MR, URICK: NO further questions.
12 THE COURT: Ms. Gutierrez?
13 MS. GUTIERREZ: I have no other questions.
14 THE COURT: NOW, Counsel -- sir, l'm going to
15 ask you to step out in the hallway for just a moment.
J6 I'd ask that you not discuss your testimony with
17 anyone.
18 Now, Counsel first of all, Mr. Urick with regard
t9 to your testing of this panicuhir scenario, Ms.
20 Gutierrez's objection is sustained. He will not be

21 able to talk about the results of any test and draw any
22 conclusions. If you want to contulue to march hhn
23 through the different places on that map where he
24 originated calls with his Erickson i will continue to
25 advise thejury that as it relates to the Erickson
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I phone he used they can consider the responses or the
2 cell site information for what it's worth.
3 Ms. Gutierrez, on cross you will have open leeway
4 with regard to this witness on the relevance if any

with of this whole test that was conducted by the
State. You will also have the ability if you choose to

7 ask the questions that the Court asked during this voir

Page 123
1 being questioned by the State I will do so to ensure
2 that that jury is not in anyway mislead about the test
3 that was conducted by tiffs witness or the results
4 therein. And the Defense will have wide leeway and I
5 also will ask at this juncture, Ms. Gutierrez if at any
6 point in time during your questioning you decide you
7 want to qualify him as an expert to use him in anyway
8 you believe is appropriate, feel free to do so,
9      MS. OLrr~p, REZ: Thank you, Judge.

10.     THECOURT: Very well. I'mgoingto ask that
11 the witness return. Is there any question, Mr. Urick
12 about what I've just said?
13      MR, URICK: No, thank you, Your Honor.
14      THE COURT: Any question, Ms. Gutierrez?

,15      MS, GUTIERREZ: NO, Judge, but could I have a
16 bathroom break?
17      THE COURT: You may have a bali{room break
I8 before we bring the witness back in.
19 MR. URICK: Your Honor, if I may remind the
20 Court the purpose of bringing this witness in today was
21 because he's unavailable tomorrow through Saturday
22      THE COURT: I understand that, but what can I
23 say. We are doing the best we can today and Ms.
24 Connelly, will you please have my secretary call to
25 Annapolis and advice Judge Hardngam that I will not
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be able to meet my obligations in Annapolis and you naay

2 continue.
3 MS. GUTIERREZ: Well, Judge based on your
4 schedule l 've made pleas for this evening which I
5 normally don't do with my children and others because I
6 counted on being able to leave by live.

TEE COURT: Well, we will end by five. We

8 fire to qualify this expert because ] find that the use
9 of this expert by the State is misleading and I also

10 find that this expert has expertise with regard to
l I other phones including the Nokia and Motorola'and
12 Erickson. But the issue that 1 believe needs to he
13 addressed in order for clarification with this jury is
14 that the model of the phone is relevant and this
15 witness did not conduct a test with the model,
6 And so to the extent that the State is misleading
17 the jury at this point, the Defense is going to have a
18 lot of leeway. Doyou understand me, Ms. Gutierrez?
19      MS. GUTIERREZ: Certainly do, Judge.
20      THE COURT: And the State needs to be advised
2] that the Court is not happy at all with the way in
~2 which this witness is being utilized. It is not happy
z3 with the attempt to mislead because that's precisely
!a what you have done. You have mislead this juu¢ and to
!5 the extent that this Court can clarify as long as he's

8 will stop by five, but pleese advise Ms. -- Judge
9 Harrington that I will not be avmtable And, Ms.

I0 Gutiermz if you would while you're out you may go
11 around to Judge Gordy's secretary if you need to make a
12 phone call with regard to children, please feel free to
13 do that as well. Harrington, H-A-R-R-I-N-G-T-O-N. Can
14 you call her back, ask ~ if Judge Harfington would e-
15 mail me any information. Ms. Gutierrez, do you still
16 have scheduling difficulties?
17 MS GUTIERRF2; Well, Judge as long as I can
18 leave by five I can get to where --
19 TItECOURT~ All fight. Verywell. Also
20 before the jury comes back I received to questions from
21 my law clerk handed to her by the jury and they beth
22 say please ask the State's lawyer to speak louder and
23 clearer and also can they speak louder and clearer.
24 Please, we axe having a hard time hearing. So, I'm
25 going to ask Counsel, if you lean forward I know the
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mics are either above you or they I know definitely in
front of you. I need you to speak louder, perhaps
slower and annunciate so that the jurors can hear what

4 it is that you¢re saying. Mr. Clerk, would you put
5 these in the court file please? I'm just going to
6 remind that you you're still under oath and as you
7 speak, if you could keep your voices up, your voice up,
8 the attorneys will try to do the same.

10119

(The jury returned to the courtroom.)
THE COURT: All right, ladies and gentlemen,

11 we are going to continue, I've asked the attorneys to
12 keep their voices up, to speak louder so that all the
13 witnesses, the wthless and all the jurors can hear what
14 is being said. Mr. Urick, witness with you.

1 5 ]BY MR. URICK: Thank you, Your Honor.
t6 Q Mr. Waranowitz, what if any difficulties are
17 there in Lincoln park in terms of reception for the
18 cell phone network?
19 MS, OUTIERREZ: Objection.
20 THE COURT: Sustained. As any cell phone
21 network or as it relates to AT&T cell phone network'?
22        BY MR.  URICK:

23 Q What if any reception problems as the AT&T
24 wireless network experience in the Lincoln Park region?
25      THE COURT: You/nay answer the question.
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MR. WARANOWITZ: The signal strength in

Lincoln park particularly down where the river and the
roads runs through is very weak.

4 BY MR. URICK:
5 Q And what is -- what are the factors that
6 affect reception in that area'?
7        M R ,  WA R A N O W ~ Z :
8 A In this case it is terrain and trees.
9 Q And how do trees affect it'?

10 A The leaves tend to shadow the area more
11 making weaker coverage.
12 Q So, in terms of that factor would the time of
13 year have an affect on reception of that area'?
1 4  A  Y e s .
15 Q And what affect would that have'?
16 A It is was -- if the call was made in the
17 middle of winter it would be easier to make a call
18 because the signal strength would be greater. In the
19 summer it would be more difficult because the signal
20 strength would be weaker.
2I      MR. URICK: At this time I'd offer into
22 evidence State's Exhibit 34.

MS. GUTtERREZ: Is 34 the --
THE COURT: The chart .

MS. GUTIERREZ: The chart .

3
4

5
6

7 30?
8
9

10
11
1 2
13
1 4

Page
THE COURT: Yes. Any objection?

2 MS GUTIERREZ: Let me see the other exhibit /
we were looking for. I think it's 31.

THE COURTr Thirty one'?
MS. OUTIERREZ; Yes. To see if (inaudible).
THE COURT: That is the cell phone records.

MS. OUTIERREZ: It!s three pages.
THE COURT: Yes.

d
MS. GUTIERREZ: I think that's 31.
THE COURT: This was the exhibit that we were

locating -- looking for earlier. I believe that may be
it right there on the comer, Ms. Gutierrez.

MS. GUTIERREZ: Yes, 1 think you're right.
15 Judge. Yes,
16      THE COURT: What number is that  anyway'?
17       MS. QUTIERREZ: I t 's  31.
1 8       T H E C O U R T:  I t  i s  3 1 7
19       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Yes .
20      THE COURT: All fight. Very well. One
21 moment
2 2 MS. UUTIERREZ: Judge, no and I would argue
23 that the column in the addresses have not been
2s established by the evidence or as to any (inaudible) on
25 31A which list and we don't object and I would object
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I to 34 as it is. The objection --

THE COURT: If that's 3 I, 34 is going to be2

3 the chart.
MS. GUTIERREZ: Right.
THE COURT: With the addresses as the last

6 column.
7 MS. GUTIERREZ: Right, 31 is in and it does
8 establish a series of numbers that appear to correspond
9  t O n

10 THECOURT:  Wi thou t  add resses .
I I MS. GUTIERREZ: One column, but there's no
12 indication that addresses and as I said the addresses
13 given their location of all the towers has not been
14 established, so I would object.
15      THE COURT:  A t  t h i s  t ime  the  object ion is
16 sustained as it relates to Exhibit 34 which includes
17 addresses at the end.
1 8       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
19 Q If l may ask the wimess again? Didyouhave
20 a chance to check those cell sites against the
21 addresses listed on the exhibit?
2 2 MR. WARANOWITZ: /
23 A Yes, I did. |
24 Q And are those accurate addresses for those J25 cell sites?
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A Yes.
2 THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

MR. UKICK: May we approach?
4 THE COURT: Yes, you may.
5 (Counsel approached the bench and following
6 ensued:)
7      THE COURT: You want to know why it's
8 sustained?
9 MR. URICK: I'd like a clarification of the

10 object ion.
11       THE COURT:  Ms .  C r t l t i e lT~ ,  you  wan t  t o  t e l l

t2 him why it's sustained?
13 MS. GUTIERREZ: Do I have to, Judge?
1 4       T H E  C O U R T:  Ye s .
15 MS GUTIERREZ: Well, I think that just
16 saying addresses are accurate does not estabIish or
17 lneet the burden of establishes that these - what in
18 fact these addresses are, what they relate to. There
19 are 34 separate entries listed and they're not 34
~0 separate addresses, many of them are repeated.
2] Repeating or just saying that he looked at the cell
22 site and are these addresses accurate tens us nothing
23 and in no way establishes that column.
24      THE COURT: MI.  Ur ick,  your witness said upon
25 your questions that these addresses fall in the shaded

Page 130
area noted by the tower or any tower in either C or A

2 as it relates or B as it relates, but if you look at
your chart so are a Iot of ether addresses in the
shaded area noted C and 13 and A.The phone that was

5 being tested is not as you related it the phone that
6 was actually making these calls, so can you tell me how
7 you got the addresses that are listed in the Iast
8 colmnn because there's been no testimony from any
9 witnesses how these addresses were derived.

10      MR. URICK: These are the business records of
[ 1 the AT&T company. These are generated from the
12 computer based on these cell sites, this is the address
is where that cell tower is located at that cell site.
14      THE COURT:  Okay.  You : re  saying cel l  s i te  L8
t5 -- excuse me. Cell site L68 --
16      MS. OUTIER.Z~: What one are you asking?
17      THE COURT: I'm just looking, 1 picked one
t8 randomly,
19 MS. OUTIERREZ: Okay.
20 THE COURT: Twenty two.

MS. OUTIERREZ: Twenty two.
!2 THE COURT: L689A, that tower or whatever
!3 that is, that cell site is, according to my note, wait
!4 I'll tell you what it is. It's Govins Manor.

MS. GUTIERREZ: Right.
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THE COURT: Okay. So. you're saying Govins

2 Manor is located at 2121 Windgard Lane?
3      MR. UR1CK: Yes, that is the address --
4       T H E  C O U R T:  O f  t h e  t o w e r.

5      MR. URICK: Of the tower or  whatever '
6 structure that particu]ar cell site.
7      THE COURT: And this particular cell tower is
8 at L688A is at Routes 29 and 1175.
9 MR. UR1CK: Yes. ,,

1 0 MS. OUTIERREZ: Well. Judge --
t I THE COURT: Isn't it interesting, Mr. Unck
12 that I've been listening closely to the testimony and I
13 did not know that.
14      MR. URICK: l 'm sorry,  l  was focusing on
15 other question.
16      THE COURT: Okay.  I 'm just lett ing you know,
17 you have an exhibit that L -- with regard to a picture
18 of L689 Govins Manor and it's marked as 431:, but no
19 address has ever been given for that tower.
20      MS. UUTIERREZ: And, Judge we'd object to --
21      THE COURT: And that's why the Court
22 abstained the objection because right now there is no
23 testimony in evidence that would allow for the
24 admissibility of 34.
25      MS. GUTIERREZ: And, Judge I would object to
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this witness being allowed -- be's not been classified

2 as a custodian, he is not a custodian. We would
3 maintain this witness didn't check the actual existence
4 or the actual address whether or not it exists in any
5 record or in actuality much less. And if he checked it
6 in the business recerds he's not entitled to testify to
7 that, he's not a custodian of business records, he
8 hasn't been disclosed as a custodian of business
9 records and we would object to any of that coming in

10 through this witness.
11     THE COURT: If this witness can testify that
12 he knows the address of the different cell towers the
13 Colul will allow it. And there was other questions
14 that the Court asked that the State inquire at this
15 time.
16 MR. UmCK: Thank you.
17      THE COURT: NO, th is is my copy.
1 8       M R .  U R I C K :  S o r r y.
1 9 THE COURT:  Tha t ' s  a l l  figh t .
20 (Counsel returned to the trial tables and the following
21 ensued:)
22      THE COURT: For the record the objection is
23 sustained. Your next question.
2 4       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
25 Q Mr. Waranowitz, ale you familiar with the
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1 addresses of the ceil sites in the Baltimore
2 Metropolitan region?
3 MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Objection.
4 THE COURT: Ovel~ed. Are you familiar with
5 them, yes or no?
6 MR. WARANOWITZ: NO,

MS. GUTIERREZ: May we approach the bench'?
8 THE COURT: Do you have an objection to the
9 exhibit?

10 MS OUTIERREZ: Yes, I do.
l 1 THE COURT: What is the exhibit number.
12 MR. URICK: For identification.
13 MS. GUTIERREZ: Forty six.
14 MR. URICK: Forty --
1 5 M S .  M U R P H Y:  Thir ty t w o .

1 6 M R .  U R I C K :  I ' m  s o r r y ,  I ' v e  m a r k e d  i t  w r o n g .

17 That should be for identification State's 32.
18 (State's Exhibit No. 32 was
19 marked for identification.)
zo THE COURT: Thirty two, and if you'd bring it
!1 up please so the Court can see it.
!2      (Counsel approached the bench and following
23 ensued:)
24     THE COURT: And the objection'?
25      MS. GUTIERREZ: Well, Judge it's an unmarked
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I exhibi t  i f  muhi  pages What I  bel ieve i t  to be and I
2 will note 1 personally never seen it. Mr Lewis tetls
3 rae that he believes that we made a copy of it, that we

Pag 
12 wit~o,th~ubststa%tiSSCnSg his hick o f knowledge by saying,

[3 here read tl~s exhibit which lists addresses We have
4 no way and this has not been established as coming from
5 ~ords of AT&T certified as coming from records,
6 coming in under any business records exceptions, he's
7 not the custodian of records. He's already testified
8 to his lack of unfamiliarity, so for all those reasons
9 I believe it's unfair to even create in front of this

10 jury, again a subsequent misleading question to
11 suggest, oh, well he just forgot, we're going to show
12 him the list and then be's going to recognize the list
13 is unfair
14 THE COURT: 1'11 allow the State to use this
15 exhibit if the witness can tdentify that he has seen it
16 before, he's familiar with it and he can use u to
17 refresh his recollection as to the addr¢~. 1%ould
18 indicate that he has already the towers and he's
19 already what they looked --

2 0 MS. GUTIERREZ: Some towers.

21      THE COURT: No, he's identified all the
22 towers that appear on State s Exhibit Number 34, he's
23 identified them and they've been marked in photographs
2 4  a s - -

25 MS. GUTIERREZ: 1 would beg to differ with
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1 the Court's intelpmtation.

THE COURT: If I may -- if I may. Exhibits
3 Number 43C, D, E. F, G. He's identified C, the Social

4 did not  receive i t  f rom the State The only

5 identification and he doesn't recollect the writing at
6 the top and other then the handwriting the only list is
7 it 's not to AT&T. I think it 's a site name and then
8 address, a bst of addresses in a column that then has
9 a d~signation of a state, and a column that has a

1O designation that just beheve says site number one. I
I  1 haven' t  looked through i t  a l l .  I  th ink i t 's  l ikely i t
12 would correspond at least as to the Maryland sites --
13 to the sites although it is certainly more inclusive.
t 4    So one, I would object, it 's never been disclosed
15 to us or identified in regard to this witness and this
16 witness has said be has no familiarity with cell site
17 addresses. Although, he's presented himself and been

4 Security building has ten cables, etcetera, 43B, 43D
5 and given the location of the Social Security building,
6 Cooks on Athol Street, Ooldings Manor location, Route
7 40 and Rolling Road, etcetero. And so to the extent
8 that that document is able to refresh his recollection
9 as to a specific address, if it does we will allow iL

10 if it does not it will not be allowed.
11      MS. GUTIERREZ: Well, Judge my notation is
12 this is not a witness that said, well I know but I
13 can't remember or that's at all been established that
14 it is his recollection that is impaired. He was asked
15 if he was fmniliar with the addresses for the ceil
16 sites and he answered, no. Not that he couldn't
17 remember what they were, be's testified that he's not

18 presented as an expert for the Bahimore/Washington 1 8

19 network as somebody who deslgned, located, selected and 1 9

.~0 continues to select such things ms cell sites fo~ the 2 0

II entire AT&T wireless network covering all of Maryland 2 1

!2 In an attempt to show this witness something that's 2 2

!23 never been disclosed before us as a way to have him 2 3

24 read off or identify or to trigger something in his 2 4

25 memo~ when he has already testified he's not familiar 2 5

familiar with all the addresses, and so I believe it's
improper to allow the State to attempt to refresh a
recollection who's impairment has not been established.

THE COURT: I understand that. It's
overruled and I note your objection for the recerd.

MS. OUTIERREZ: Thallk yOU.
MR. URICK: I would also note for the record

that all these addresses are already in evidence
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I pursuant to the court order when this -- when Ms.
2 Gutierrez was cross examining the previous witness,
3 that you moved it into evidence because --
4 THE COURT: I moved into evidence the cell
5 sites.
6 MR. URICK: The addresses.
7 THE COURT: Not -- no, the cell site, not the
8 address, the cell site not the address. She referred
9 to each one I believe only by cell site numher.

l 0 MS. GUTIEgREZ: Vqho's the she?
I1      THE COURT: Ms. Gutterrez. If I may have one
12 moment.
13 MR. URICK: She also read offthe addresses
14 and you moved that in at the time.
15      THE COURT: Give me one moment, one moment

'16 She did not do it as to all. She did it as to --
1 7 MS. GUTIERREZ; [ l l lJssed -- during what
18 witness?
19 THE COURT: One moment. During Jay Wild's
20 testialony.
21     MS. GUTIERREZ: Right, r ight.
22      THE COURT: The remember of lines. Ms.
23 Outierrez that at the time you made the inquiry 0.s to
24 the cell site --
25      MS.  UUTtERREZ;  Right .
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THE COURT: You indicated a particular line

2 and I then indicated that if you were going to ask
3 about the ceil site by reading it into the record that
4 you would then put it into evidence.
5 MS. GUTIERREZ: The cell site itself, yes.
6 THE COURT: I do not recall, ltay recollection
7 does not include your giving the address and I have --
8 you did not do it as to all. You did it as to lines --
9 one moment, line 23, I stand corrected, you did give

4 THE COURT: YOU may proceed.
(Counsel returned to the trial tables and

6 the following ensued:)
7      MR. URICK: If I may approach the witness at
8 this time to show him what's been marked for
9 identification as State's Exhibit -- "

10      MS GUTIERREZ: Objection, may I note lny
11 continuing objection?
12      THE COURT: Yes you may.
13       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Thank  you .
14        BY MR.  URICK:

15 Q Please take a few moments and examine that.
16 Have you had a chance to examine the exhibit?
17        MR.  WAKANOWITZ :
1 8  A  Y e s .
19 Q Can you identify that?

A This is a listing of our cell sites in the
.~1 Baltimore/Washington market, the site name, the
22 address, the street address 1 might add and the state
23 that the cell site is located in.
24 Q And is that document generated from the
25 computer.records of the AT&T Wireless Corporation?
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1 then attempt to movetheexhibit in you're welcome to
2 do that.

MR. URICK: Thank you.
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I A It is in our database for AT&T Wireless, yes.
2 MS. OUTIERREZ: Objection.
3 THE COURT: Overruled.
4 BY MR URICK:
5 Q And is it the normal part -- is that data put
6 in that database by people who have personal knowledge
7 of that informalaon at the time that it's put into the
8 database or by people who have that information?
9      MS OUTIERREZ: Objection. Objection.

10to the address.
I I MS. OUTIERREZ: As to that line.
12 THE COURT: AS to l ine --

13     MS. OUTIERREZ: I think I did it to about
t 4  fi v e - -
15 THE COURT: As to line 23, ms to line 24, as
t6 to line 22, as to line 23, as to line 26 and line 27,
7 as to line 25, 27 again, line 12, line 13, in that
8 order and you did refer to all of these which I just
9 read to you happen to be 1500 Woodlawn Drive.

:0 MS. GUTIERRFZ: Woodlawn Drive, yes.
THE COURT: And those are the addresses only

2 that are in evidence at this time with those cell sites
3 and those only. Now, 1 made add if you want to redact
4 your exhibit and remove the addresses for those that    i

ate not in evidence by use of a black magic marker and

THE COURT: Sustained, Do you know how this
11 information is placed in this document?
12       MR.  WARANOWITZ :  Yes ,  1  do .
1 3      T H E  C O U R T:  Y O U  d o ?
14        MR.  WARANOWITZ :  Yes .
i 5       THE COURT:  You  may  answer  t he  quest ion.
16      MR. WARANOWrTZ: This information is put in
17 place or put in the database by what we call sire
18 acquisition coordinators. They are the people that
19 look for cell sites.
2 0       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
21 Q And is this information collected as part of
22 the normal business of the AT&T Wireless Corporation'?
23     MS, GUTIERREZ: Objection.
2 4       T H E  C O U R T:  O v e r r u l e d .
2 5       M R .  WA R A N O W I T Z :  Ye s .
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I        B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
2 Q And is it necessary for the functioning of 2

3 tl~ AT&T Wireless Corporation that this data be kept? 3
4 MR. WARANOWITZ: 4

5 A  Ye s . 5

6 MR. UKICK: rdoffer the business records, 6
7 State's Exhibit 32. 7
8 MS. OUTIERREZ: Objection. 8
9 THE COURT: One moment. The objection is 9

10 sustained. 10

A Yes.
Q And is your memory refreshed?
A Ye s .

What is the address for that cell site'?
A 2040 Powers Lane.
Q Now, if you would go down to line 14 and 15,

do you remember the address for cell site L608C?
A It would 3600 Georgette Road.
Q Now, line 16, do you remember the address for

L655?
l I BY MR URICK:
12 Q Do  you  use  those  reco rds?
1 3 MS GUTIERREZ: Objection.
1 4 THE COURT: Overruled.

11 MS. GUTIERREZ: I would note for the record
t2 that the witness is merely reading from the list that
13 is not into evidence.
14      THE COURT: Very well. Let the record

15 MR. WARANOWITZ: I  use the ce] l  s i te name and
16 the cell site - I don't use the street address often.
1 7        B Y  M R  U R I C K :
18 Q Are you familiar with that infonnation
19 though?
! 0        M R  WA R A N O W I T Z :
! 1  A  Ye s .

22 Q Now, if you look at State's -- your copy of
23 State's Exhibit 34. Now, if you look at line 3, do you
24 recall the address for cell site L698B?
25       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Ob jec t i on .
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THE COURT: Overruled.
MR. WARANOWITZ: Can you rephrase the

3 question please?
4 BY MR. URICK:
5 Q Do you remember the Stleet address for ceil
6 site L698B?
7       MR.  WARANOWITZ :
8  A  N o .
9 Q Would examining State's Exhibit 32 for
10 identification help your refresh your recollection?
1 1  A  Y e s .
12 Q Please examine it at this time.
13      MS. GUTIERREZ: I would note my continuing
14 objection based on --
I 5 THE COURT: I understand.
16 MS. GUTIERREZ: Previous--
17 THE COURT: And just for the record, the

15 reflect that the observation is made, however, the
16 witness is directed that he may use the exhibit to
17 refresh is recollection as to any specific address ando
18 then I'd ask that be not read J, but just look away
19 fl'om the exhibit. And Counsel has seen the exhibiL
20 it's been marked for identification purposes and may be
21 used to refresh his recollection as to a specific
22 address. You may continue.
23        BY MR.  URICK:
24 Q Do you remember the address for L655?
2 5       M R .  WA R A N O W r r z :
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A It is located on Walker Road near UMBC.

2 Q And do you remember the address for L6547
a It would he Dorchester Road.

4 Q Do you remember the specific street address'?
You may look at the document to refresh your memory.

A 824.
Q Do you remember the street address for L6527

Look down at line 30 and 31, 30 pardon me, 29 and 30.
9  A 714  Pop la r.

10      MS. GUTIERREZ: Again, for the record the
l I witness is referring to the list.
12      THE COURT: Referring to Exhibit Number, I
13 believe it's 15, is that right? The exhibit number,
14 s i r  is?
15 MR. WARANOWrrZ: Thirty two and --
16      THE COURT:  The  one  i n  you r  l e f t  hand,  the
t7 exhibit number at the bottom?

18 witness may use this exhibit to refresh his
19 recollection and respond to the addresses that Counsel
20 is inquiring about. The exhibit is not admitted as
21 evidence, however.
22       BY MR.  URICK:
23 Q Have you bad a chance to look at the
.~4 document?
25 MR. WARANOWITZ:

18

:19
2 0
21

22  we l l .
2 3

MR.WARANOWITZ: Thirty two.
THE COURT: Forty two.
MR. WARANOWlTZ: Thirty two.
THE COURT: Thirty two. All fight. Very

BY MR. URICK:
24 q Do you remember the street address for L688?
2 5 MR. WARANOWITZ:
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1 A This cite has no street address. It is
2 located at the intersection of 29 and 70.
3 Q And do you recall the street address for
4 L654?
5 A That would be the 824 Dorchester Water Tank.
6 Q And do you recall the street address for
7 L602?
8 a We call that Central Savings.
9 THE COURT: I'm sorry, I can't hear yoll.
10      MR. WARANOWITZ: We call that Central Savings
11 and It is located on 201 North Charles Street.
12      BY MR URICK:

Q Now, these street addresses are what?
14      MR. WARANOWITZ:
15 A These street addresses are where the owner of
16 the property that we rent space for, for the ceU site
17 resides.
18 Q And you have placed what at these street
19 addresses?
20 A Cel l  s i tes.
21 Q And the information in the final column for
22 the address for each of those then, that is the address
-~3 for the particular cell site that's listed in the
24 column just before it --

25 MS. GUTIERREZ: Objection. Form of the
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l  ques t i on .
2 THE COURT: Ovenal led.

3 MR. WARANOWITZ: Please restate the quest ion.
4 MR URICK: The --  you've got the cel l  s i te

5 in the second to last  column and then the address and
6 the address is  the --  the address is  for  ~he cei l  s i te

in the eohman before i t .
MR. WARANOWITZ:

9  A  Y e s .
10       MR.  URICK:  Wou ld  o f fe r  i n to  ev idence  S ta te ' s
i t  E x h i b i t  3 4 .
12 THE COURT: Any objection at this time'?

13       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  I f  I  may  have  a  m inu te ,  You r
14 Honor.
15 THE COURT: Certainly.
1 6       M S .  O U T I E R R E Z :  Ye s ,  Yo u r  H o n o r  w e  w o u l d
17 object  on the same basis.
18       THE COURT:  Wi th  rega rd  to  t he  add resses?

19       MS.  GUTIERREZ:  Yes .
2 0       T H E  C O U R T:  Ve r y  w e l l .  T h e  o b j e c t i o n  w i l l  b e
2t  admi l~ed.
2 2      M R  U R I C K :  I ' d  l i k e  t o  g i v e  t h e  e x h i b i t  t o
23 the Clerk at  th is t i the to mark i t  in to evidence.
2 4      T H E  C O U R T:  Ve r y  w e l l .

(S ta~ ' s  Exh ib i t  No .  34 ,  p rev ious l y
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marked for identification, was
received into evidence )

THE COURT: I note that tt is now five
4 o'clock, Ms. Gunerrez How long do you expect to be
5 on cross?
6 Ms GUTIERREZ: A while.
7 THE COURT: A while meaning at least an hour'~

MS. GU~IERREZ: 1 would think so, Judge.
9 THECOURT: Verywell. Ladies andgentl~mcn,

10 I promised that we'd end at 4:30 today, but as you can
1 [ we're well after five. I try, it's the hast thing I
t2 can tell you is I try and so at this juncture I'm going
13 to rec~s you for today. 1 also must advise you that
14 tomorrow, on tomorrow I'm going to change our schedule
15 a little bit. 1 know that we've bad some problems wzth
16 this witness. Mr. Urick, do you think that if we got
17 started earlier in the morning that would assist you m
18 any way with this witness?
19 MR. URICK: Can we approach?
20 ~E COURT: Yes One minute, ladies and
21 gentlemen. And what I'm talking about doing is rather
22 than having you go to the jury assembly first we may
23 ask that the jurors come here first in the morning and
24 be paid at a lurer time as a group.
25 (Counsel approached the bench and following
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ensued:)

2      MR. URICK: I believe he's schedule to fly to
3 Seattle first thing in the morning, l don't k~iow of
4 his exact time of deparoare, that's why I asked to
5 approach.
6      THE COURT: Well, you can ask him the one
7 question, what time does his plane leave.

MR. URICK: From here?
9      THE COURT: J~Lst lllrri around and lean over

10 and ask him.
II       MR. URICK: 9:45.
12      THE COURT: Well, what would you like me to,
13 Mr. Urick?
14 MR. URICK: I don't -- let me ask you. Are
15 we going to accommodate the juror who's leaving Friday
16 morning?
t7     THE COURT: Well, I don't know how that helps
18 if today is Monday and tomorrow --
19     MS. OUTIERREZ: Today is Tuesday.
20     THE COURT: IS today Tuesday?
21      MS, GUTIERREZ: Yes.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. Ladies and gentlemen,
23 yesterday is a blur.
24      MS. OUTIERREZ: Youmissed us. That's what
25 that is.

Page I45 - Page 148



CondmaseIt[ rM
page I49

THE COURT; All r~4~ht. Today is Tuesday and
2 as a result I would expect that I will work tomorrow
3 and Tiaursday and we would have to discuss how we were
4 handing Friday. Friday we have two choices. We can
5 eitl~r skip Friday and come back on Monday or we can
6 excuse the juror who wants to travel since she leaves
7 on a bus trap. I think she said 6:00 am. on Friday and
8 move juror alternate number one into her seat. But
9 we're not there and I frankly don't understand how that

20 relates to your w~mess.
11 MR. URICK: Well. I was going to say if we
12 were going to not slt Friday to accommodate that juror
13 that means that we only have two days of testimony
14 left. I would anticipate the remaining State's 14
15 wimesses will pretty much fill those two days and may 15
16 very well go into Monday If so, maybe we can excuse 16
17 this witness at this time and bring him hack first 17
18 thing Monday morning for cross examination. 18

19 MS GUTIERREZ: Judge, I'm certainly not 19
20 going to agree to that. 1 would vigorously object. 20
2t I've already agreeffto accormnodate the State. They 21
22 t'tmde the choice, they knew this witness had difficulty 22
23 and yet they chose to call another witness knowing. 23
24 Now, if they made the decision thinking that this 24
~5 witness would be on and off in an ho~r or two, well 25
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1 they loose.
2 THE COURT: Please keep your voice down.

i 3 MS. GUTIERREZ~ They don't have a right to do
4 that. We're not going to agree to that. This is --
5 there are only two critical things in this case as far
6 as Adnan Syed is concerned and based on their opening
7 and that is whatever inferences they're attempting to
8 make from what they're attempting to establish from
9 this witness in regard to the alleged track of the cell

10 phone in Jay Wilds. We've already been forced to
tl interrupt Jay Wilds the most important witness which is
L2 disruptive.
13      THE COURT: Ms. Gutierrez, you must admit you
14 didn't oppose the interruption of Mr. Wilds.

MS. GLrl'IERREZ: I didn't. 7udge.
THE COURT: And you agreed and I just take it

Page~l 5 I
what turned to be questionably relevant information and ]

2 that time could have been spent on cross. /
/

3 So, you're going to have to speak to your witness.
,I l will advise him that he'll have to be here tomorrow
5 morning. Now, I'm willing to accommodate him by
6 starting early, that is starting us at nine o'clock on
7 this case and to the extent that you're able to do that
8 we will do that and then I'll do my docket after that.
9 But that's the best that I can for you.

1 0 MR URICK: Thank you.
11 (Counsel returned to the trial tables and the following
12 ensued:)
13 THE COURT: All right. Very well. Now,

ladies and gentlemen as I was about to say. Tomorrow
morning you will be asked to go to jury assembly first.
I'm sorry, strike that. You will he asked to come here
first. I will make arrangements with the, jury assembly
to have you paid at lunch time, so that you all can go
over as a group at lunch time and receive your payment
rather than going in the morning with everyone else. I
will start this case first at 9:00 a.m. sharp. I can
not start before nine o'clock, I can't get a courtroom
clerk. Well, 1 don't know. Can I get a courtrcom
clerk before nine o'clock7

THE CLERK: Yes,  we' te st tppose to he here at
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I 8:30 in the morning.
2 THE COURT: Can you he here at 8:307

THE CLERK: Yes.
4 TEE COURT: I will start this case at 8:30.
5 The Baltimore City Jail is directed to bring the
6 Defendant at 8:30. Counsel, is directed to be here at
7 8:30 and the jurors I'm going to ask you. ladies and
8 gentlemen to be here at 8:30. This is a video

courtroom, so therefore I don't need a stenographer and
10 we will be able to start promptly at 8:30. We will do
11 this case and then weql recess at lunch time. I will

15
1 6
17 --
1 8
19

MS. OUTIERKEZ: NOW, 1 think 1 should have.
THE COURT: Well, now I take it that you're

20 opposing any interruption of your opportunity to cross
21 exaimne this witness'?
22 MS. GUTIERREZ: Yes, Judge. Because he --

THE COURT: You don't have to argue any
further because I would agree with you and I would just
indicate that I think that we spent a lot of time on

12 have them make arrangements for you to be paid at thin
13 time and then we will continue. I may take a break to
14 deal with my docket, but it will be a break which will
15 allow you to stretch like a morning break would be and
16 then we'll bring you back and I will direct everyone on
17 my docket to come here, so everyone will report here.
18 The jury room will he open for your use at 8:30.
t9 When you come in the front door be advised that they
20 may try to stop you because normally the building is
21 not open to the public until nine o'clock. I will
22 advise them that you're coming, just let them know
23 you're a juror for Judge Heard and they will let you
24 up.
25 A........~t this rime I must also advise you as you leave,
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t leave your note pads face down, leave your raessages or
2 whatever you have written face down. Do not discuss
3 the testimony that you have heard with anyone Do not
+ discuss anything about this case with anyone at home
5 and do not permit anyone to discuss the case with you.
6 You have not beard all the evidence, you have not beard
7 all the testimony, you have not heard the law and you
8 have not heard closing argument, so it would be
9 inappropriate to have any discussions with anyone about

10 this case. Ladies and gentlemen, please go with Ms.
11 Connelly at this time. She will escort you back to the
12 jury room. This Court stands in recess until tomorrow
13 at 8:30.
14       THE CLERK:  Al l  r ise.
15 (Whereupon+ the trial was recessed for the day.)
1 6
1 7

ii
19
~O
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